52 STANSBURY

QW scrvice AGENCY

—emmmmeee- Parks and Recreation

Combined Stansbury Greenbelt Service Area and the Service Agency Board

of Directors Meeting

Date: Wednesday, September 24th, 2025
Location: 1 Country Club Drive, STE 1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Time: 7:00 PM

Stansbury Service Agency Board of Directors Meeting

Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Presentation: Youth Recognition presentation made by Stacy Smart
Sheriff Update
Public Comments
Review of Public Comments from the last meeting
General Manager Updates
1. Operations
2. Projects
3. Finances

el BN S

Discussion
a. Finance Committee Update
e Presentation of 2026 Tentative Budget and Fee Schedule for Board Review
Policy Committee Update
¢. Planning Committee Update

Action Items:
1. 2025.09.02 A
a. Board Review and possible approval of September 10, 2025, Board Meeting Minutes
2. 2025.09.03 A
a. Review and Possible Approval of August Financial Statements, Purchases, and Journal
Entries.

Board member reports and requests.

Open comment session for individual Board Members to present final thoughts on any subject covered
in the meeting, updates on individual projects not covered by the GM, concerns from residents, and
requests for future board actions.

Motion to Adjourn the Stansbury Service Agency Board of Directors Meeting

Motion to enter into the Stansbury Greenbelt Service Area Board of Trustees Meeting

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org



322 STANSBURY

W scrvice Acency

- Parks and Recreation

Stansbury Greenbelt Service Area Board of Trustees Meeting

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call
3. Public Comments
Action Rems

1. 2025.09.02 A
a. Board Review and Possible Approval of August 27, 2025, Board Meeting Minutes.
2. 2025.09.03 A
a. Board Review of Cemetery Lot Line Adjustment and Possible Approval to Sign the Quick
Claim Deed.

Motion to Adjourn

1 Country club Dr, Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org



DRA F T J Stansbury Greenbelt Service Area 2026 Proposed Budget - DRAFT

REVENUES 2024 Actual 2025 Approved 2025 Estimated 2026 Proposed
Tax
Tax Revenue

General Property Tax 1,504,675 1,608,309 1,617,294 1,617,294
Total Tax Revenue 1,504,675 1,609,309 1,617,294 1,617,294
EXPENDITURES 2024 Actual 2025 Approved 2025 Estimated 2028 Proposed
General Government

Operating Expenditures 1,504,675 1,609,209 1,617,294 1,617,294
Total Operating Expenditures 1,504,675 1,608,309 1,617,294 1,617,294
Total Change in Net Position 0 0 0 ol



Ingrid Swenson
Draft


DR A F T J Stansbury Recreation Service Area 2026 Proposed Budget - DRAFT

REVENUES 2024 Actual 2025 Appraved 2025 Estimated 2026 Proposed
Tax
Tax Revenue

General Property Tax 1,504,675 1,609,309 1,617,294 1,617,294
Total Tax Revenue 1,504,675 1,609,309 1,617,294 1,617,294
EXPENDITURES 2024 Actual 2025 Approved 2025 Estimated 2026 Proposed
General Government

Operating Expenditures 1,504,675 1,609,309 1,617,294 1,617,294
Total Operatlng Expenditures 1,504,675 1,609,309 1,617,284 1,617,294

Total Change in Net Position

4] 0 0 0



Ingrid Swenson
Draft


~
DR A F T 2026 Stansbury Service Agency Total Budget - DRAFT

REVENUE 2024 Actual 2025 Approved 2025 Estimated 2026 Proposed

SSA Fund 10 (General Funds) 4,297,662 4,453,700 5,324,805 4,872,322
$SA Fund 41 (Capital Projects) 780,000 1,031,902 1,031,902 870,797
SSA Fund 44 (Impact Fees) 821,062 1,148,230 847,673 1,273,096
Total Revenue 5,898,724 6,633,832 7,204,380 7,016,215
EXPENDITURESs 2024 Actual 2025 Approved 2025 Estimated 2026 Proposed

SSA Fund 10 (General Funds) 3,631,318 4,453,700 5,324,805 4,872,322
$SA Fund 41 (Capital Projects) 205,713 1,031,902 1,031,902 870,797
SSA Fund 44 (Impact Fees) 231,702 1,148,230 847,673 1,273,096
Total Expenditures 3,968,733 6,633,832 7,204,380 7,016,215

Total Change in Net Position 1,929,991 - -



Ingrid Swenson
Draft


Stansbury

Service
Local and Special Service Districts Name Agency
Adopted Budget
Fiscal Year 2026
Form: SD-BUD-1-2012
“General and Enterprise Fund
General Fund
Actual Expenses
Prior Year Current Year Budget
{a) 2024 2025 2026
Revenues
1.1 Taxes: Property Tax 2,939,590 3,109,588 3,069,588
1.2 Other:
1.3 Fee in Lieu of Taxes 158,747 175,000 110,000
1.4 Charges for Services 1,085,252 1,276,425 1,271,280
1.5 Interest Income 62,491 120,000 75,000
1.6 Miscellaneous Revenue 32,613 624,792 21,454
1.7 Intergovernmental Revenue 18,969 19,000 39,000
18
Other Financing Sources:
1.9 Transfers from Other Funds
1.10 Contribution from Fund Balance 286,000
1.11
1.12
Total Revenues 4,297,661 5,324,805 4,872,322
Expenses
2.1 Salaries and Benefits 1,401,504 2,280,002 2,898,700
2.2 Other Operating Expenses 1,022,630 1,565,678 1,852,825
2.3 Depreciation
2.4 Capital Outlay
2.5 Debt Service
DRAFT
2.7 \_ Y,
2.8
Other Financing Uses:
2.9 Transfers to Other Funds 1,107,184 458,020 120,797
2.10 Contribution to Fund Balance 1,021,105
2.11
2.12
Total Expenditures / Expenses 3,531,318 5,324,805 4,872 322

|Net income / {Loss)

766,343 | -



Ingrid Swenson
Draft


“Capital Projects and Debt Service Fund

Capital Projects Fund
Actual Expenses
D R A F T Prior Year Current Year Budget
2024 2025 2026
Revenues
1.1 Bond Issues
1.2 Property Taxes
1.3 Fee-in-Lieu of Taxes
1.4 Investment/Interest Income 58,161 55,000 40,000
15 Intergovernmental Revenue 41,517 134,483 859,184
16 Impact Fees Revenue 394,200 200,000 150,000
Transfers From:
1.6 General Fund 1,107,184 458,020 120,797
1.7 Capital Projects Fund
1.8 Other. Fund Balance Appropriation 1,032,072 973,912
19 Other:
Total Revenues 1,601,062 1,879,575 2,143,893
1.1 [Beginning Fund Balance
1.1 Available for Use 1,601,062 1,879,575 2,143,893
Expenses
2.1 Debt Service
2.2 Retirement of Bonds
2.3 Interest on Bonds
2.4 Capital Outlay 437,415 1,421,555 2,023,096
Transfers From:
2.5 Fund Balance Appropriated - 458,020 120,797
26
2.7 Other:
2.8 Other:
Total Expenses 437,415 1,879,575 2,143,893
|Ending Fund Balance 1,163,647 | - | -



Ingrid Swenson
Draft


ADMIN
MANAGEMENT
General Manager - Jan - Dec
Peplacement far GM - Jul - Dec
* Business Manager - Jan - Dec

GENERAL ADMIN
Oifice Manager - lan Dec
Receptionist (PT) FacRities - Jan - Dec
Receptionist (FT) Food Truck- Jan - Dec
Receptionist (PT) AP - Jan - Dec
Events Coordinator - lan - Dec

PROJECT MANAGEMENT
Project Manager - Mar - Dec

OPERATIONS - PARKS AND REC
1 Manager - Jan - Dec
1 Asst_Manager - Jan-Dec

Admin Assistant - Addutuibak Hrs from Adnin

Irrigation
2 Fulktime- Jan - Dec
2 Seasonal - March - Nov
Mow Crew
Leader {Full time) - Jan-Dec
7 Seasonal - Mid Mar - Mid Oct
2 Boat Mower - Mid Mar - Oct
Facilities
Manager {Full time} - Jan - Dec
1 Facility Fuli Time - lan - Dec
2 Facility Seasonal - Mid Mar - Nov {3)
1 Housekeeper Part Time - Jan - Dec
2.5 Park Seasonal - Mid Mar - Mid Nov
Mechanic
*Manager {Full ime) - Jan - Dec
Gardener
1Parttime - Jan - Dec
15easonal - Mar- Aug
On-Call

DRAFT

* Saves on contract Accountant, Fullills HR and Salety Management Function

GOLFGREENS

1Manager - Jan - Dec

Imigation

1Full time - Jan - Dec
1Fulttime - Jan - Dec

Mow Crew

5 Seasonals = May - Oct [4)

Grounds Keeper

1Fulltime - Jan- Dec
4 Seasonal - Mar- Mid Nov

FRO SHOP

1Manager - Jan - Dec
1Goli Pro - Jan - Dec
1 AsstPro -an - Dec

Shop Operations

4 Seasonal - Mar - Oct

Can Auendants

5 Seasanal - Mar - Oct

CEMETERY

15extant (PT}) - Jan - Dec

Mower - Apr - Nov

Gardener- Apr - Nov

Open/Close- Jan - Dec

Irrigation- Apr - Nov

POOL

Pool Manager {PT) May - Mid Sep
Asst Pool Manager (PT) - May - Mid Sept
Head Guard {PT) - Mid May - Aug
12 Liteguard {PT) - May - Aug
5 Cashiess (PT) - Mid May - Mid Sept
6 5wim Teachers
45wim Team Coaches

LIBRARY
Librarian (PT) - Jan - Dec


Ingrid Swenson
Draft


Priority
2
3
5

11
12
26
27
14

2026 Capital Projects List

Project/Equipment Category
Repair of Existing Millpond Bridge* Project
Add Fire Supression to Golf Cart Area Project
Hydraulic Excavator Equip
Diving Board and Slide for Pool Equip
Convert Porter Way Park to WxTrak Preject
West Bank Off Loading Area Project
Proshop A/C Unit Project
Bunker Rake for Golf Course Equip
Irrigation Cart Equip
Porter Way Ball Field #1 Infield Project

*UORG Grant Supported

Dept.
Operations
Pro Shop
Operations

Operations

Operations
Cperations
Pro Shop
Golf Course
Golf Course
QOperations

Budget
$435,000
$20,000
$60,000

$15,000

$50,000
$50,000
$25,000
$40,000
$40,000

$25,000

$760,000

DRAFT



Ingrid Swenson
Draft


2026 Sustainment Set Asides - DRAFT

AC Replacement Set Aside $ 10,000.00
Boat Set Aside $ 30,000.00
Flooring Replacements $ 10,000.00

$ 50,000.00

2026 Reserve
$600,000

DRAFT



Ingrid Swenson
Draft


005 $ | oo'sE s a4 A3y Waiuaoe) FDO0Y FWMIV0D T PWOTTE POs) ON.
00008 $ | 00008 s »991 sBtwegMuueey 00°008 § { o0'0o8 333 ateweg/dujuean
00°00Y 5 | o000 $ 334 1040y 00°00% $ { 00’00V 334 |40V
00511 $ [ 00se $ 318y Apnon ﬁ h m <m Qw 0056 $[o0sc T3 ANOH |
WIPISRH-UON WaPEIH Wapisay-UoN wapisay
233 Wwooy Srudajuo) alie) 234 Wooy Jusajue) adiey
IRIKWTY SAEAEI00T U1 fRmoTe peoj ON
00'5C $ [ 00°SE H o) Aoy Wawarerdon] 00°ST $ [ 00'sZ s 33 Ay wawmedsy
PHP/PIE PR U0 Provy 2 304] 00'00T % [ 0000z B 333 aleweg/Rujueap)| DO'00Z $ [o000z 3 Lou3 slewEg I utaD |
00°00F $ ['oo'oor H 333 1040y 00°00% S | oo'oor S 333 14OV
00°0L $ [ ooor $ a1ey AUnoH 00°09 s ooor B BT
WIPISIH-UON WIPHSIY JIPISIU-UON Wapisay
334 WOOY IUBUL) [jRS 334 WOOY FIUIRUD) |[euls
NI /PIk WP U0 PIOY € INd
F5) qEpunjal
0054 P0G 200qd0sT Aq pied 0SS W3y Aq pred Mqepunyay 0095 U0U 0024 0095 Asodaq Sujuea)d snstan/aleweg
(131 934 JuoydoIN 005§ S1da suoqdorny
526 394 Ay wawensy CES 934 auoydop
00t oot oovs oors UOFS 40 Sa3 [ouadny 00v$ o0vrs 00FS oors Q0TS 40 334 [oYodNY
008% 0085 008$ 008§ sodap Juoy) dn oogs 0088 009$ [ sodap Juay dn|
0£9'TS 07zs 09Z'1$ 014 Bujping aupu3 GEY'TS 0z2$ 09218 0Lrs Ruipying 2nu3
ST6$ <8I3 59% SETS LSUmMoQ 526% 5313 549§ SE1 SALISUMOT
ST6$ 5815 59% SETS sijeysdn (1433 £8TS SL95 SELS aHeisdn
] [runwiviw g} AUnoH Aieg {wnwiau e} Aunoy FENOHENT Aeg fwnususs Jyg) Apnoy Aeg [wnwpupw sE] Auno FSNOHAND
WIPHSIY UCN waptay wopisay uoN wepsTy
Aepuns/Aepinies/Aeply $33J INPIYIS ISNOYQNID 5202 Aepunsfiepsnies/Aepud $33d INPAPIS ISNOYYN|) 90T
32 Haepunya
AII/PICI UPAI UO PIOY € Ind An ped ogss weud M pred smaepunay 0095 -Uou 0025 0085 Usodaq upueay /o
oors [ oors oovs 00F5 40 333 fOyoY 007s oovs ors oo 05 40 933 (oyooTY|
008s 008$ 0085 008§ - ysodep juoy dn 0083 008$ 0085 0085 o{Bupueap/atewep) - ysodap ey dn
OLETS SB1S 000°T$ SETS Surpying amu3 oLE'TS [T 000'1$ st Bulp(Ing w3
05L$ [55 0558 0015 ] 0528 0515 055% 00%$ TURISUMOQ
0514 0518 DESS 0015 suersdn [T 0515 055% 0015 seisdn
Ageg ey g} Aunoy Mg {wmuijupw Jyg) Aggnoy ISNOHIND Aea [winwuju 1ye) Apnoy Ara {wmunun Jye) Amoy IsnoHaND
WIPETY WON IUEpERY HHIPISFY UON Iprsay

Aepsiny}-ABPUOIN 5334 IINPAYDS FSNOYANL) SZOZ

Aepsanyl-Aepuoiy $334 3INPaYDS asnoYqn|) 9707



Ingrid Swenson
Draft


(14v¥4a |

08$ 0SS 0SS 0€s uoljired yJed siades
(174 R 08S 08s 0ss 0(3ZE0) apisaye 1§ uoljiaed Aepn Jayod
(¥sna 01 umeq) Aeq |In4 {s1yg) Aeq jleHq (3sng 01 umeq) Aeq |In4 (sdyg) Aeq jjeH
$334 {e1UlY
JUDPISIY UON juspisay

3INPayds 934 0qazeD apisaye] B Uol|ired Jed A JaMod SZ0Z

SvS 0gs 0g€s SIS uoljined yled siades
oTTs 08% 085 05$ 0qazeD) apIsaNe] g UOIIAC] ABM JOLIO]
(¥sna 01 umeg) Aeq N4 {s1y9) Aeq jlen (#sng o3 umeq) Aeq |Inj (s449) Aeq jieH $934 |BIUIY
JuSpIsay UON Juapisay

3INPayYds 334 0qazes apisayeT B UOIIAed YJed ABM 493104 9Z0Z



Ingrid Swenson
Draft


2026 Field Use Fee Schedule

- Resident | NonResident
B AL Hourly Fee | Hourly Fee
Brent Rose
iBrent Rose Tennis $5/court $10/court
Brent Rose Entire Park 510 520
Galley Lane
Galley Lane |  EntirePark [ $15 |  $30
Gateway
[Gateway |  Entrepark | $10 |  $20
Parkview
IParkview Entire Park $30 $60
[Parkview (Per field) 5S5ydsx36yds $15
{Parkview (Per field) 35ydsx25yds $10
Ponderosa
jPonderosa NEW | Entire Park |  $10 | $20
Porter Way
Porter Way Diamond $10 $20
Porter Way Disc Golf $10 $20
Porter Way Pickleball $5/court $10/court
Porter Way Tennis $5/court $10/court
Same SQFT of
Porter Way (Fall Season Only) usuable field space $40
as Village Park
Sagers
Sagers Entire Park $35 570
Sagers (Per field) Large Diamond 515
Sagers (Per fleld) Coach Pitch $10
Sagers (Per field) T-Ball 510
[ sandhill
sandhill | Large Box | s20 | sa0
Village
Village Entire Park 540 $80
Village (Per field) 105ydsx60yds 525
Village (Baseball) 58ydsxS8yds 10
] Small Parks & Greenbelts
Small Parks & Greenbelts NEW | Any | $5 | 55

DRAFT



Ingrid Swenson
Draft


2026 Boat Registration

Non-
Resident | Resident
Boat Regist 55 510

' DRAFT |



Ingrid Swenson
Draft


Aep |[ny/5L8
smoy $/)5$

|B3uUaY uoijjaed Jjo9

13U LIBD B JO IS4 4u

S8ES +as HED YUM +59 JOIUBS

SETS +59 J01UaS

0STS 1€ OU JOjUN(

OEPS «xe HED YUM ADYIDM

€43 UEe) oN ABpyaam
HoIM SPUNGH OZ - p4¥J Yaund|

psE] Yung

[eauas ped ,,

wed jeuossad

DOE‘TS 00£°TS « HED/M 450 JOJUS
005°T$ 005t$ o HEI/M 5584 JNPY
DSES 00E$ « 558 |1eJ)]
0SE$ 5ZES s5Bd JOIUNG
009% 515% Supjjem sseq +69 JOIUG
S¢S 00L$ Bupjjem ssed asnods
05L% c21$ Funjjem ssed 3NpY
Jz0¢ 5202 s5ed UOSEAS
$ISSB{ UOSEDS

h m <m Q aleJ Ajleg Aleyiji pUE 101USS JOJ UOIINP3Y S
feuai uey ,

ST$ (1) 3 234 [1eJl]

5 uaxoy asuey

ors 3)ey |epads

s z$ ue) |ind

9t$ T1$ sqn|y

STS ot$ He),

S04 1310 Jo Jomm( *jooyas

g3 lof pesn ‘Z¢ wes edre) sdnosd soreml 107 ANAISNOXES S334 MmN (174 018 334 JuaA] Jowunf
ST$ 11$ 10/UNf - pURYITM

SE$ 1Z$ ANPY - PUSYISM

18 8 1o1unf - Aepyaam
0t 51 Ynpy - Aepyazm
S9|0H 8T $3|0H 6 ISHNOD 1109



Ingrid Swenson
Draft


(14v¥a)

nyats wote Jewuas Aued jood e ydoad gz uey; aiow §) prengajn eng Wy9ts werg 1eua) Aued jood e aydoad Gz uey) 210w 1 prendaji m.Em__

00T$ 001% uOsSeas ay jo Aepinjes 011% 00t$ UOSEaS 3y JO AEPIN}ES)

15B) 41 U0 133U UIMS “SR38M G J0J BUILITEI) Ul G X § WUBA) WIMG 1SB] 343 U0 133U LUIMS ‘S}20M @ JO) BUIUIEIL UL S X G WIBSL WIIME

0g$ [ 3 U0IS58s Jad UDSS3) LI OE X 6 - SUOSS) WIMS| ors (3 uwIs525 Jod UDES3) UL OF X § - Suossa wmg|

*alqepunysy 00Z$ Hsodaq %oay2 Aq pied ajqepunyey 00Z$ usodag 1 06T$ J1gepunjay 00T$ Nsodag 9943 Aq pled aiqepunyay 00z$ Hsedaq)

/002 Ju0ST +[uIW 1y 2) Aepumes - Aepud - Aued 1004 002 14051 «(UjW 1Yy Z) Aepinjes - Aepu - Aued 100d|

/05T /00T »{u 1y Z) Aepsiny) - Aepung - Aued yood W/0ST /00T »(UIW 1y 7) Aeps.nyL - AEpung - Aled 100d|

s 524 uesied Jad jeuon)ppe Ajwey - sseq uosesgy ovs 52% uossad Jad Jeuopippe Aiuey - ssed uosess)|

5eT8 051§ Sienpinpu Z - ssed uoseas 5223 0ST$ S{ENPIMPU Z - S5Bd UOSEaS)|

SE1$ 06% 1ENPIAIPU] - SSB4 UOSEIS, SET$ 06$ 1ENPINPU| - SSEJ UOSEAS]

901% i SUSIAOZ - pJeD Uaung 80t$ (413 SUSIA OZ - pIeD .._u_.__i_

83 ¥$ uoISSPY Alteaq 9% vs uo|ssiupy Allea|

" wapisay uoN| wapisey 100d Aupums] JUIPISIH UON| wapisay e s jand Bujuwms]
|NPaYIS 8841004 STOT

Npayag evd 1004 9T0Z


Ingrid Swenson
Draft


(14v¥a)

0s% 0s% 1aysues) o)
0ss 0ss Buinas auoispeay
0001 000°'TS UOREWRAL JO JUBWIBUISIQ
002'1% 00Z'1$ Apog j0 JuauLusia|
oovs 0s£s uojlewssd Jo >nmm_
058% 0595 138D “__..“__ puay3am
0seS 0SZ8 UOIJBWAI) JO >nmm_
059% 0sPs 12560 __:“__ Aepxaam
WRPISIY UON Wapisay asop) pue uadg
0095 DOES weyujfuonewa)
00T'1$ 009% {uneA/m 13ysed |nd) $30|d
USpIsRY UON wapisay [ewang o3 3431y

0013 [ 05% 19g5uel | 23R
0015 0ss Fumag m:oﬁumm_.__
000Z$ 000TS uonewaas) Jo Juawausig|
0or'Ts 00Z'tS Apog Jo Ruuusig
0045 0SES uoljeLWAr) JO Emm_
O0ETS 0595 12y5e) fing| puayaam
0059 052$ uonewary Jo Aqeg
0065 0svs 1se7) (jnd Aepyaam
uap|say uoN wiapisay a30]3 puk wadQ
0098 00ES U /uoR_WRID
002'TS 0095 {3)nea/m 133sE3 (|nJ) 510(d
uapisay UoN wapisay jeung oy w2y

2|npayas 224 Aajowa) Ainqsuels SzoT

a|npayas 994 Asa33Wwa) Aingsuels 920z



Ingrid Swenson
Draft


N

~eesmsmee  Parks and Recreation

=2 STANSBURY

SERVICE AGENCY

COMBINED STANSBURY RECREATION SERVICE AREA, STANSBURY GREENBELT
SERVICE AREA BOARD OF TRUSTEES, AND STANSBURY SERVICE AGENCY BOARD
OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES

Date: Wednesday, September 10th, 2025
Location: 1 Country Club Drive, Ste 1
Stansbury Park, UT 84074

Time: 7:00 PM
Order of Business
1. Call to Order by Brett Paimer at 7:14 PM
2. RollCall

a. Board Members
i. Cassandra Arnell — Present
ii. John Wright = Present Remotely
iii. Kyle Shields — Present
iv. Brett Palmer — Present
v. Ammon Jacobsmeyer — Absent
vi. John Duval — Absent
b, Staff
i. James Hanzelka — Present
ii. Ingrid Swenson — Present
iii. Shawn Chidester — Present
iv. Shara Darke — Present
¢. Brett Palmer welcomed the members of the community and the fire department who were in
attendance.
3. Pledge of Allegiance led by Kyle Shields
4. Presentation of the check from the Stansbury Days Fundraiser, held in collaboration with the North
Tooele Fire District, benefiting the Pathways Shelter of South Valley Services

a. The Stansbury Days pancake breakfast funds were presented to Wendy Stilson of SVS Pathways-
Tooele, with six North Tooele Fire District members present. Board Chair Brett Palmer thanked
her and asked about her nonprofit’s work. She explained they provide shelter for domestic and
sexual violence victims in Tocele County and hope to expand services to Wendover.

5. North Tooele Fire District gave a firework report.

a. Buck Peck said the full fireworks show was launched but disrupted when a boat entered the
300-foot safety zone due to motor trouble. Usually, a boat marks this boundary, but next year
buoys may be used if a boat is not available.

6. There were no public comments.
7. GM Updates
a. Operations
i. The Stansbury Parkway medians are the responsibility of the county, but we have been
maintaining them because they are in our area, and the county will not maintain them.
The goal is to meet with the county and create a plan to fix those permanently.

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org



$°Z STANSBURY

QW service AgEncy

———— Parks and Recreatlon

iv.

V.

Cassandra Arnell suggested that semi-permanent art installations could be installed to
beautify the medians with less maintenance.

Some of the irrigation issues around the golf course were reviewed. Most watering
issues at Woodland Park Greenbelt are resolved, except a line leak under the trees that
needs to be lines near hole #2 had to be rerouted out of the adjacent private property
since they were damaged when he was working on his property; The section of
Greenbelt east of the golf course along the south side of the road leading to the school
was not watering. It was found to be controlled by an old Rainbird controller about two
greenbelts over. This will be moved to a WeatherTrax controller; Old piping near the
golf pavilion will be fixed after line tracing; Gopher infestations near hole #7 tee will be
cleared before rewiring. The golf course has had multiple rewiring challenges, requiring
extra resources to restore operations. On the recreation side, the repair of the line
under Dawn's Way will require cutting the asphalt, like work done at 10 Plaza, to install
a new spacer and hard line.

Several trees were damaged in a windstorm after Stansbury Days, indicating the need
for better tree maintenance. We also have trees around the park that need to be
treated, replaced, or replanted. Resodding and replanting will also be assessed. Shawn
Chidester found a Tree City USA program, funded by the Arbor Day Foundation, which
offers annual financial support for tree management in parks. Participation requires
following Arbor Day guidelines and posting signage. One idea we may want to consider
adopting is the formation of a tree maintenance committee. Program benefits include a
structured framework, financial assistance, cleaner air, cooler temperatures, increased
property values, and reduced energy costs.

Vandalism

1. Trees were damaged at Porter Way Park, and there has been widespread graffiti
on buildings throughout Stansbury. Fixtures have been pulled from walls, and
wood chips were stuffed into a toilet. John Wright asked if repair costs are being
tracked; Jim Hanzelka responded that they are not as a separate line, but we do
have some information we can pull from other lines to get an estimate. John
Wright requested that a separate tracking line be put in place.

Odds and Ends
1. Lakepoint Expansion Palicy
a. There was a planning committee public hearing on September 8th. The
letters from Stansbury Service Agency and Stansbury Park Improvement
District were basically ignored. This will now go before their Board. The
public hearing happens to be September 24th, the same day as
Stanshury Service Agency’s Board meeting.

2. There will be a county trails meeting to capture current and planned trail
inventory. Many trails run parallel to UDOT rights-of-way; our suggestion is to
involve UDOT in this process.

3. The Stansbury Days 2025 hot wash was September 8th. The only consideration
submitted was that getting cardboard boats to the launch/starting point was
difficult. People liked the new layout for the vendors and the car show.

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org



3= STANSBURY

W scrvice Acency

—esmme- Parks and Recreation

4. Upcoming Events
a. October 1 - Meet the Candidates event
b. October 17 - Halloween Event
c. November 8 - Turkey Trot {hosted by pageant directors)
d. November 22 — Holiday Market with Santa
e. January 1 - Ice Breaker Plunge (This will be a USA250 event.)
5. Phragmites Removal Program
a. We are working with the county to obtain chemicals for those who wish
to use them and are currently seeking a lead volunteer to help manage
this process. The county advised that, due to liability concerns related to
the potential for drift of the chemical onto private property, we should
not spray areas adjacent to private homes. The Agency will cut the
phragmites after treatment by the homeowner if we are notified when
they are sprayed. In response to a question from Kyle Shields, James
Hanzelka stated that the spray itself is not classified as restricted use.
b. Projects
i. Capital Projects Execution
1. The RFP {Request for Proposal) for Millpond Park phase 1 has been submitted.
This is an impact fee project that has been in the works for a few years. The
contractor meeting is scheduled for September 17*". We do not have a
geotechnical survey for the lakebed. The process of completing the survey is
lengthy and expensive. Brett Palmer stated the purpose of his request was to
use the specifications from an independent source to be able to verify the work
performed by the contractor. it was stated that we are using a standard from a
source provided by the county engineer as a reference.
2. The clubhouse dock project is expected to start this week.
3. The main breaker replacement at the clubhouse is scheduled for September
158,
4. Once we have the Soundwall trail information back from Ensign on the survey of
the right of way, this will be forwarded to UDOT for finalization.
5. A proposal came back from the company doing the impact fee update. John
Wright said he believed it was adequate.
c. Finances
i. Cash summary as of August 31, 2025. There is a total of $1,458,187.00 operational fund
available and about $1.4 million in impact fee funds available.
ii. 2026 Budget Proposal Schedule
1. The tentative budget draft will be provided to the Board on September 24th,
with a review period until October 6th. The vote on the final proposed budget is
scheduled for October 15th. To allow the required 30-day notice before a public
hearing, currently scheduled for the November 11th meeting. Based on the
current schedule, it is recommended that we move the public hearing to
November 19th, when the fee schedule will also be presented. The final vote is
set for December 17th.
Discussion ltems
1. Presentation of the Utah Trust Program: Trust Integrity Promise

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org



S

3
NP scrvice Acency

STANSBURY

~mempe=-  Parks and Recreation

a. Trust provides the agency’'s operations/liability and workers’ compensation insurance. The new

Integrity Program adds a citizen compliance record and the Franklin Covey 7 Habits course,
requiring 70% of all employees or 100% of full-time staff to complete it. Successful participation
earns a 5% annual payout for five years, then a full refund of workers’ compensation premiums,
with no claim-free requirement. Board member participation is optional.

Motion to close the Stansbury Service Agency meeting and enter into the Stansbury Recreation Service Area and

the Stansbury Greenbelt Service Area Boards of Trustees Meeting made by Kyle Shields. Cassandra Arnell

seconded the motion.

Vote as follows:

Cassandra Arnell — yea; Kyle Shields - yea; John Wright — yea; Brett Palmer — yea.

Motion passes unanimously from those present.

Stansbury Recreation Service Area Board of Trustees Meeting

Order of Business
1. Call to Order by John Wright at 8:00 PM
2. Roll Call
a. Board

i. Cassandra Arnell - present
ii. John Wright — remotely present
iii. Kyle Shields - present
3. There were no previous public comments to discuss.
4. There were no public comments.

Action Iltems
1. 2025.09.01

a. Board Review and Possible Approval of August 27, 2025, Board Meeting Minutes.

b. Kyle Shields stated that on page 10, the statement said that “the spectator fell off the bridge,”
and he corrected it to say that “the spectator fell on the bridge”.

¢.  Motion to approve the August 27, 2025, Board meeting minutes with the adjustment to say “the
spectator fell on the bridge” made by Cassandra Arnell. Kyle Shields seconded the motion.
Vote as follows:
Cassandra Arnell - aye; Kyle Shields — aye; John Wright — aye.
Motion passes.

Motion to adjourn the Stansbury Recreation Service Area Meeting and turn time over to the Greenbelt Service
Area made by Kyle Shields. Cassandra Arnell seconded the motion.

Vote as follows:

Cassandra Arnell — aye; Kyle Shields — aye; John Wright — aye.

Motion carries.

Stansbury Greenbelt Service Area Board of Trustees Meeting

Order of Business

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org



oy,

i.; STANSBURY

SERVICE AGENCY

~=mmme-- Parks and Recreation

1. Greenbelt Service Area does not have a quorum present. No business can be conducted.

Motion to enter back into the Stansbury Service Agency Board of Directors Meeting made by Kyle Shields.
Cassandra Arnell seconded the motion.

Vote as follows:

Cassandra Arnell — yea; Kyle Shields — yea; John Wright — yea; Brett Palmer —yea.

Motion passes.

Stansbury Service Agency Board of Directors Meeting

Action ltems:
1. 2025.09.01 A

a. Board Review and Possible Approval of August 27, 2025, Board Meeting Minutes.

b. Motion to approve the August 27, 2025, Board Meeting Minutes with the correction on page 10
with the Kyle Shields statement from “who fell off” to “who fell on” the bridge made by Kyle
Shields. Cassandra Arnell seconded the motion.
Vote as follows:
Cassandra Arnell - yea; Kyle Shields - yea; John Wright — yea; Brett Palmer — yea.
Motion passes unanimously.

Board Member Reports and Discussion ltems
Open comment session for individual Board Members to present final thoughts on any subject covered in the
meeting, updates on individual projects not covered by the GM, concerns from residents, and requests for
future board actions.
1. Kyle Shields suggested marking dead trees with paint to prepare for winter. Then, dead trees
can be pulled without being confused with live trees.
2. Cassandra Arnell had no commaent.
3. John Wright asked Jim Hanzelka about adding a 2026 hudget line for vandalism repair costs. Kyle
Shields agreed that tracking is needed, but said it does not require a separate budget item. Jim
said a tracking line could be added, but budgeting is difficult to project. Costs can be captured
since they fall under the Operations Branch.
4. Brett Palmer thanked the staff and Board members for all their hard work.

Motion to adjourn made by Kyle Shields. Cassandra Arnell seconded the motion.
Vote as follows:

Cassandra Arnell — yea; John Wright — yea; Kyle Shields — yea; Brett Paimer — yea.
Motion passes.

Meeting is adjourned at 8:11 pm.

The content of these minutes is not intended, nor are they submitted, as a verbatim transcription of the meeting.
These minutes are a brief overview of what occurred at the meeting.

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org



5z STANSBURY

‘ SERVICE AGENCY

s Parks and Recreation

Approved this 24th day of September 2025.

Brett Palmer, Stansbury Service Agency Board Chair

Brett Palmer, Stansbury Greenbelt Service Area Board Chair

John H. Wright, Stansbury Recreation Service Area Board Chair

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org



Stanshury Service Agency of Tooele County
Financtal Staternent Report - Monthly with Percent
10 Gensral Fund - 08/01/2025 to 08/31/2025
66.67% of the fiscal year has expired

Current
Period YTD Balance
Net Position
Asseots:
Current Assets
Cash and cash aquivalents
1100 CFCU Checking 8398 0 1,593
1101 Zions Checking - General 0370 84,026 218,833
1102 PTIF 3124 General Account (147,250} 1,884,168
1162 PTIF 1159 Impact Feas 5,400
1499 Undeposited funds 12,444 40,916
1510 Suspense 56
Total Cash and cash aquivalents {50,781) 2,150,964
Total Current Assets (50,781) 2,150,964
Total Assets: {50,781) 2,150,964
Liabllites and Fund Equity:
Liabllities:
Current llabilitles
1165 Zions Visa Cards 10,266 11.642
2000 Accounts payable (6.,005) 99,107
2099 Accrued wages payable 59,815 59,405
2100 Payroll liabilities 34,310 34,234
2101 Accrued federal payroll taxes 16,514 17,014
2102 Accrued state withholding 5,373 10,824
2103 Accrued state retirermant 11,895 18,119
2104 Accrued health insurance (1,445) {5,649)
2105 Accrued state unemployment 2,575 5,451
2107 Other payroll liabilities 4
2108 Accrued life insurance 64 25
2110 Accrued LTD 335 337
2160 Defarred revenue - grants 20,000 20,000
2161 Food Trucks Deposits 125 4,625
2162 Youth Sports Deposits 1,500
4413 Gift Card Issued (45) 2,050
4414 League Winnings 4,160 32,905
§3-520 Rental Sales tax - payable
55-520 Pool Sales tax - payable
58-520 Pro Shop Sales tax - payable
Total Current liabilities 158,036 311,594
Total Llabilitles: 158,036 311,594
Equity - Pald In / Contributed
3900 Fund Balance (2.048,188) (1,839.371)
Totat Equity - Pald In / Contributed (2,048,188} {1,839,371)
Total Liabilites and Fund Equity: (1,890,152) (1,527,777)
Total Net Position 1,839,371 3,678,742

INTENDED FOR MANAGEMENT USE ONLY Page 1 91972025 01:26 PM



Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County
Financial Statement Report - Monthly with Percent
10 General Fund - 08/01/2025 to 08/31/2025
66.67% of the fiscal year has expired

Porcent Perceont
Approved Current (Approved Adjusted {Adjusted
Budget Perlod YTD Balance Budget) Budget Budget)
Change In Net Positlon
Revenue:
Taxes
4100 General property tax 3,118,618 6,519 0.21% 3,059,588 0.21%
4110 Fee in lisu of property tax 100,000 157,937 157.94% 175,000 90.25%
4115 Delinquent property taxes 10,000 35,216 352.16% 50,000 70.43%
Total Taxes 3,228,618 199,672 6.18% 3,284,588 6.08%
Intergovernmental revenue
4601 Tourism Tax Grant 15,000
4605 Tooele Co Recreation Special Servi 4,000 4,000
Total Intergovernmental revenue 4,000 19,000
Charges for servicas
4200 Clubhouse Rental 40,000 1,611 23,710 59.28% 30,000 79.03%
4205 Small Conference Room 300
4210 Large Conference Room 300 209 69.82% 209 100.22%
4215 Gazebo Rental 1,600 2 2,042 127.60% 2,200 92.80%
4220 Pavilion Rental 2,000 382 1,970 98.51% 2,000 98.51%
4225 Sports Rental 40,000 20,885 45,815 114.54% 46,000 99.60%
4250 Special Event - Stansbury Days 20,000 3,632 14,708 73.54% 15,000 98.05%
4251 Special Event - Stansbury Pageant 1,000 500 1,000 100.00% 1,000 100.00%
4252 Special Events 1,170 1,454 1,500 96.96%
4253 Special Event - Community 3,000 1,501 50.03% 3,000 50.03%
4254 Food Trucks Revenue 20,000 956 8,829 44.14% 11,000 80.26%
4255 Special Event - Stansbury Days Tri 10,000 4,247 7,097 70.97% 7,100 99.95%
4310 Swimming pool - Daily admission R 20,000 3,202 18,870 94.35% 19,246 98.04%
4311 Swimming pool - season pass 6,000 6,418 106.97% 6,418 100.00%
4312 Swimming pool - punch card 2,400 134 3,078 128.24% 3,078 100.00%
4313 Swimming pool - Daily admission N 1,000 1,257 7,536 753.55% 7,608 99.05%
4320 Swimming pool - Party rental 6,000 279 7,688 128.14% 7.688 100.00%
4330 Swim Lessons 14,000 18,471 131.94% 18,501 99.84%
4335 Swim teams 6,700 9,937 148.32% 9,937 100.00%
4350 Pool Concessions 8,500 1,039 6,248 73.51% 6,339 98.56%
4401 Golf green fees 475,000 77,209 487,402 102.61% 630,000 77.37%
4402 Golf cart fees 195,000 33,751 161,416 82.78% 195,000 82.78%
4403 Golf driving range 20,000 4,767 25,589 127.94% 30,000 85.30%
4404 Golf Snack Bar 45,000 8,362 40,974 91.05% 50,000 81.95%
4406 Golf ProShop 130,000 19,382 79,258 60.97% 130,000 60.97%
4409 Golf Alcohol 21,000 2673 13,755 65.50% 21,000 65.50%
4412 Golf Pavilion 500 37 112 22 .45% 150 74.84%
4501 Library Book Sale 33 40 81.63%
4502 Library Card 50 16 104 208.00% 10 94.55%
4503 Library Lost Book 1 1 100.00%
4800 Cemetery Plots 25,000 1,200 7,750 31.00% 12,000 64.58%
4810 Cemetery services 10,000 750 4,850 48.50% 10,000 48.50%
4950 Boat Registration 40 140 285 712.50% 300 95.00%
Total Charges for services 1,124,390 167,942 1,008,109 89.66% 1,276,425 78.98%
Interest
4140 Interest Income 80,000 10,273 102,486 128.11% 120,000 85.41%
Total Interest 80,000 10,273 102,486 128.11% 120,000 85.41%
Miscellaneous revenus
4001 Charter membership 254 254
4170 Miscellaneous 5,000 604,079 12,081.58% 606,000 99.68%
4180 Cell tower rental 9,438 809 6,474 68.60% 9,438 68.60%
4900 Property Rental 2,000 1,583 9,058 452.90% 9,100 99.54%
Total Miscellansous revenue 16,692 2,392 619,611 3,712.02% 624,792 99.17%
Total Revenue: 4,453,700 200,607 1,929,878 43.33% 5,324,805 36.24%
Expenditures:
Genaral government
Gouncil
50-110 Board Member Compensation 15,600 18,000
50-131 FICA 1,200 1,200
50-134 Unemployment Insurance 250 250
50-240 Supplies 100 19 19.09% 100 19.09%

INTENDED FOR MANAGEMENT USE ONLY Pags 2 9/19/2025 01:28 PM



Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County
Financial Statement Raport - Menthly with Percent
10 General Fund - 08/01/2025 to 08/31/2025
66.67% of the flscal year has explred

Percent Percent
Approved Current {Approved Adjusted {Adjusted
Budget Perlod YTD Balance Budget) Budget Budgat)

50-312 IT expense 1,500 320 744 49.60% 1,000 74.40%
§0-530 Elections 20,000 20,000
50-531 Truth In Taxation 4,500

Total Council 43,150 320 763 1.77% 40,550 1.88%

Administrative :
51-110 Salaries 201,625 16,442 99,232 49.22% 201,625 49,22%
51-115 Hourly 110,695 4,865 47,901 43.27% 80,975 59.16%
§1-120 Seasonal 27,800 7,777 36,742 132.17% 50,000 73.48%
51-131 FICA 28,000 2,196 13,843 49.44% 28,000 49.44%
51-132 Health Benefit 986,000 3,529 27,516 28.66% 95,470 28.82%
51-133 Retirement Benefit 55,000 2,073 16,256 29.56% 55,000 29.56%
51-134 Unemployment Insurance 7,000 363 3,247 46.39% 7,000 46.39%
51-135 Employee Incentive 2,000 577 589 29.43% 6,000 9.81%
51-210 Dues & Subscriptions 1,000 25 695 69.52% 1,000 69.52%
51-230 Mileage reimbursement 2,000 331 16.55% 2,000 16.55%
51-231 Travel Expenses 1.000
51-240 Office supplies & PPE 3,000 8 2,366 78.88% 3,000 78.88%
51-250 Office Maintenance 150 150
51-272 Telephone, Internet 6,500 520 4,109 63.22% 6,500 63.22%
51-310 Professional services 40,000 780 23,620 59.05% 40,000 59.05%
51-312 IT expense 25,500 1,744 7,760 30.43% 25,500 30.43%
51-320 Community Outreach 10,000 1,504 15.04% 10,000 15.04%
51-321 Community Outreach - Stansbur 40,000 13,787 23,439 58.60% 40,000 58.60%
51-322 Community Outreach - Pageant 6,000 1,698 4,498 74.97% 6,000 74.97%
51-330 Training 2,000 2,000
51-331 SafetyTraining 156 750 20.79%
51-510 Insurance 65,000 2,020 50,936 78.36% 70,000 72.77%
51-610 Miscellaneous 2,500 37 1.46% 2,500 1.46%
51-620 Merchant Fees 100 32 1,004 1,004.15% 1.500 66.94%
51-621 Bank fees 4,000 452 3,159 78.98% 4,500 70.20%
51-740 Small Equipment under $1000 1,000 100 10.00% 1,000 10.00%
51-741 Equipment Rental 2,500 176 1,404 56.15% 2,500 56.15%

Total Adminlstrative 740,370 59,064 370,446 §0.04% 742,970 49.86%

Total General government 783,520 59,384 371,209 47.38% 783,520 47.38%
Parks, recreation, and public property

Recreation
53-110 Salaries 83,050 9,116 55,561 66.90% 83,050 66.90%
53-111 Salaries Mechanic 67,200 6,777 42,040 62.56% 61,200 68.69%
53-115 Hourly 66,560
53-116 Maintenance Facilities Hourly 51,280 453 29,166 56.88% 48,000 60.76%
53-117 Irrigation Repairs & Maintenance 50,240 11,861 47,482 94.51% 88,000 53.96%
53-118 Gardener/Arborist Maintenance 24,000 2,207 11,166 46.53% 20,000 55.83%
53-119 Sports Fields Maintenance Hourl 2,625 4,031 4,500 89.57%
53-1198 Mow Crew Supervisor Hourly 48,160 1,245 26,796 55.64% 42,500 63.05%
53-120 Groundskeeper Seasonal 153,000 27,032 88,193 §57.64% 134,900 65.38%
§3-121 Maintenance Facilities Seasonal 50,000 4,751 21,576 43.15% 40,000 53.94%
53-122 Irrigation Repairs & Maintenanc 49,600 4,191 28179 58.83% 51,000 57.21%
53-123 Gardener/Arborist Maintenance 19,000 1,986 6,330 33.31% 6,745 93.84%
53-124 Boat Seasonal 18,400 6,759 16,678 90.64% 23,000 72.51%
53-125 Clubhouse Maintenance wage 1.541 3,458 5,000 69.16%
53-127 Oncall Wage 9,625 9,625 14,300 67.31%
53-128 Pilayground Repairs & Maintena 940 1,293 1,500 86.21%
53-131 FICA 56,000 6,682 29,095 51.96% 48,000 60.61%
53-132 Health Benefit 148,000 11,760 61,335 41.44% 95,000 64.56%
53-133 Retirement Benefit 57,000 5,600 31,474 55.22% 49,800 63.20%
53-134 Unemployment Insurance 14,000 1,548 7,114 50.82% 12,000 59.29%
53-135 Employee Incentive 1,500 279 18.58% 1,500 18.58%
53-210 Dues & Subscriptions 14,000 7,772 55.51% 8,000 97.15%
53-230 Mileage reimbursement 1,000 40 3.99% 200 19.95%
53-240 Office supplies & PPE 3,500 201 3,090 88.28% 3,500 88.28%
53-250 Parks & Greenbelts Maintenanc 25,000 2,534 49,089 196.36% 55,000 89.25%
53-251 Irrigation Repairs & Maintenanc 40,000 4,210 61,517 153.79% 70,000 87.88%
§3-252 Equipment Repairs & Maintenan 55,000 1,680 11,841 21.53% 55,000 21.53%
53-253 Fertilizer & Chemicals 12,000 2,190 18.25% 12,000 18.25%

INTENDED FOR MANAGEMENT USE ONLY Page 3 9/19/2025 01:28 PM



Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County
Financial Statement Report - Monthly with Percent
10 General Fund - 08/01/2025 to 08/31/2025
66.67% of the fiscal year has expired

Percent Percent
Approved Current {Approved Adjusted {Adjusted
Budget Period ¥YTD Balance Budget} Budget Budget)

53-254 Sand/soilfseeds/materials 1,000 20 3,049 304.92% 5,000 60.98%
53-255 Playground Repairs & Maintena 17,457 60,000 29.09%
53-256 Clubhouse Maintenance 33,000 664 6,644 20.13% 33,000 20.13%
53-256A Clubhouse Rental Damage (825) (1,443)
53-257 Clubhouse Repairs 2,500 9,103 364.10% 11,500 79.15%
53-258 Park Housekeeping 3,500 989 1,872 56.35% 3,500 56.35%
53-260 Waste/Trash 3,500 461 1.262 36.07% 3,500 36.07%
§3-261 Soundwall Build 6,503 7,000 92.91%
53-262 Gardening maintenance 15,000 544 9,123 60.82% 17,000 53.67%
53-263 Gardening Fertilizer & Chemical 2,000
53-264 Boat Repairs & Maintenance 5 5,037 7,000 71.95%
§3-265 Sports Fields Maintenance 6.000 613 11,437 190.62% 20,000 57.18%
53-270 Electricity - Misc Meters 15,000 1,418 10,245 68.30% 17,200 59.56%
§3-271 Natural gas 3,000 3 1,011 33.68% 3,000 33.68%
§3-272 Telephone, Internet 3,000 512 2,626 87.55% 3,500 75.04%
53-273 Water 60,000 9,048 29,608 49.35% 60,000 49.35%
53-274 Natural gas - Clubhouse 10,000 13 2,748 27.48% 10,000 27.48%
§3-275 Elactricity - Clubhouse 11,000 1,945 7,142 64.93% 11,000 64.93%
53-276 Water - Clubhouse 5,000 N 399 7.99% 5,000 7.99%
53-277 Waste/Trash - Clubhousse 3,000 123 661 22.04% 3,000 22.04%
53-280 Fuel 40,000 2,794 15,116 37.79% 30,000 50.39%
53-311 Security 1,500 67 1,259 83.91% 1,920 65.56%
53-312 IT Expense 600 103 870 144.96% 1,500 57.99%
53-319 Food Truck Expenses 5,000 62 845 16.91% 5,000 16.91%
5§3-320 Community Outreach - Clubhou 100 100
§3-330 Training 3,500 3,393 96.94% 4,000 84.83%
53-331 Safety Training 232 1,000 23.23%
53-610 Miscellansous 1,500 144 901 60.07% 1,500 60.07%
53-620 Merchant Fees 2,500 261 1,510 60.41% 2,500 60.41%
53-740 Small tools under $1000 10,000 450 1,550 15.50% 10,000 15.50%
53-741 Equipment Rental 3,000 6,000

Total Recreation 1,351,690 145,669 807,673 59.75% 1,377,415 58.64%

Golf Greens
52-110 Salaries 99,225 11,448 68,466 69.00% 99,225 €8.00%
52-111 Salaries Mechanic 936 4,278 6,000 71.30%
52-115 Groundskeeper Hourly 45,760 276 0.60% 15,000 1.84%
52-117 Irrigation Repairs & Maintenance 56,000 6,896 40,519 72.36% 58,000 69.86%
52-120 Groundskeeper Seasonal 118,000 19,595 71,866 60.90% 110,000 65.33%
52-122 krigation Repairs & Maintenanc 28,600 19,506
52-130 Benefits 171 425
52-131 FICA 28,000 2,943 14,004 50.02% 22,000 63.66%
§2-132 Health Benefit 54,000 3,728 21,736 40.25% 31,680 68.61%
52-133 Retirement Benefit 32,000 2,738 16,958 52.99% 28,000 60.56%
52-134 Unemployment Insurance 6,600 518 3,134 47.48% 4,500 69.64%
52-135 Employee Incantive 500 500
52-210 Dues & Subscriptions 1,000 6,766 676.60% 7,000 96.66%
52-230 Mileage reimbursement 500 500
52-240 Office supplies & PPE 3,000 126 1,314 43.79% 3,000 43.79%
52-250 Facility Maintenance 6,000 352 13,970 232.83% 20,000 69.85%
52-251 Imigation Repairs & Maintenanc 48,000 3,804 23,679 49.33% 48,000 49.33%
§2-252 Equipment Repairs/Maintenance 37,000 6,627 13,152 35.55% 37.000 35.55%
§2-253 Fertilizer/Chemical 50,000 22,908 45.82% 50,000 45.82%
§2-254 Sand/soil/seeds/materials 23,000 7,380 32.09% 23,000 32.09%
52-260 Waste/Trash 1,320 182 1,044 78.84% 1,320 78.84%
§2-270 Electricity 22,000 2,697 12,482 56.74% 22,000 56.74%
52-271 Natural gas 3,000 7 792 26.41% 3,000 26.41%
52-272 Telephone, Internst 2,000 192 1,116 55.82% 2,000 55.82%
52-273 Water 57,200 13,160 35,947 62.84% 61,000 58.93%
52-280 Fuel 13,000 1,344 7,933 61.02% 13,000 61.02%
52-311 Security 500 22 174 34.80% 500 34.80%
52-312 1T Expense 500 103 269 53.74% 500 53.74%
52-330 Training 2,500 75 3.00% 2,500 3.00%
52-331 Safety Training 93 500 18.57%
52-610 Miscellaneous 1,000 73 7.30% 1,000 7.30%
52-740 Small Tools under $1000 4,000 135 752 18.79% 4,000 18.79%

INTENDED FOR MANAGEMENT USE ONLY Page 4 9/19/2025 01:28 PM



Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County
Financial Statement Raport - Monthly with Percent
10 General Fund - 08/01/2025 to 08/31/2025
66.67% of the fiscal year has expired

Parcent Percent
Approved Current (Approved Adjusted (Adjusted
Budget Period YTD Balance Budget) Budget Budget)
52-741 Equipment Rental 68,000 3,465 23,368 34.36% 40,000 58.42%
Total Golf Greens 812,205 81,185 414,942 §1.09% 734,234 56.51%
Pro Shop
58-110 Salaries 126,000 15,433 89,418 70.97% 131,000 68.26%
58-115 Hourly 42,000 5132 22,898 54.52% 37,500 61.06%
58-116 ProShop Maintenance Hourly 47 212 250 84.80%
58-118 Gardener/Arborist Maintenance 296 739 1,000 73.95%
58-120 Proshop Seasonal 25,000 3,1 16,160 64.64% 25,000 64.64%
58-123 Gardaner/Arborist Maintenance 149 372 400 93.11%
58-125 Cart Attendant Seasonal 19,000 3.961 13,229 69.62% 19,000 69.62%
58-131 FICA 18,500 2,075 10,634 57.48% 15,000 70.89%
58-132 Health Benefit 45,000 5,200 27477 60.39% 42,000 64.71%
58-133 Retirement Benefit 30,000 2,925 16,749 55.83% 30,000 55.83%
58-134 Unemployment Insurance 4,500 400 2,525 56.12% 3.500 72.15%
58-135 Employes Incentive 1,000 1,000
58-210 Dues & Subscriptions 3,000 2,480 82.66% 3,000 82.66%
58-240 Office supplies 4,000 952 1,597 39.92% 4,000 39.92%
58-250 Proshop Maintenance 21,500 240 17,339 80.64% 21,500 80.64%
58-252 Equipment Repairs/Maintenance 3,000 519 1,836 61.20% 3,000 61.20%
58-255 Range Expense 7,500 7,654 100.72% 7,600 99.40%
58-258 Housekeeping 1,000 170 17.05% 1,000 17.05%
58-260 Waste/Trash 3,000 123 661 22.04% 2,500 26.44%
58-270 Electricity 14,000 1,367 7,599 54.28% 14,000 54.28%
58-271 Natural gas 3,500 7 1,041 29.74% 3,500 29.74%
58-272 Telephone, Internet 3,100 272 1,756 56.66% 3,100 56.66%
58-273 Water 1,500 69 528 35.21% 1,250 42.25%
58-311 Security 800 66 1,121 140.12% 1,455 77.04%
58-312 IT Expense 1,500 103 Ba2 58.79% 1,500 58.79%
58-320 Community Qutreach 400 158 39.53% 400 39.53%
58-326 Tourism Tax Grant 10,000 8,500 21,500 215.00% 30,000 71.67%
58-330 Training 6,000 1,100 18.33% 6,000 18.33%
58-331 Safety Training a7 500 17.37%
58-405 Food sale - paper goods 301 1,000 30.14%
58-406 Inventory, Alcohal 1,714 10,373 10,000 103.73%
58-410 |nventory, food 40,000 4,594 23,802 59.51% 29,000 82.08%
58-415 Inventory, Pro Shop 100,000 6,668 88,128 88.13% 100,000 88.13%
58-610 Miscellaneous 700 255 36.36% 700 36.36%
58-620 Merchant Feas 22,000 4,157 22,993 104.51% 32,000 71.85%
58-741 Equipment Rental 75,000 5,767 51,215 68.28% 75,000 68.29%
Total Pro Shop 632,500 73,845 484,589 73.45% 657,655 T0.64%
Poot!
55-110 Salaries 17,500 4,774 15,912 90.93% 17,500 90.93%
55-115 Hourly 6,500 2,167 5779 88.91% 6,500 88.91%
55-116 Pool Maintenance Wage 1,850 4,500 5,000 90.01%
55-120 Seasonal Lifeguards 41,000 16,463 52,753 128.66% 53,497 98.61%
55-121 Seasonal Cashiers 8,500 4,459 12,444 146.40% 12,638 98.46%
55-122 Seasonal Swim Coaches 3,000 444 2,639 87.98% 2,639 100.01%
55-131 FICA 6,300 2,165 6,856 108.83% 7,000 97.94%
55-134 Unemployment Insurance 1,500 538 1,703 113.52% 1,750 97.30%
55-210 Dues & Subscriptions 350 75 21.43% 75 100.00%
55-230 Mileage reimbursement 300 K| 101 33.60% 101 99.80%
§5-240 Office supplies & PPE 525 1,356 258.21% 1,400 96.83%
§5-250 Pool Maintenance 7,500 2,081 5,368 71.57% 7,500 71.57%
55-252 Equipment Repairs & Maintenan 2,000 23 3.380 169.48% 3,500 96.85%
55-253 Chemicals 15,000 1,914 10,234 68.23% 15,000 68.23%
55-260 Waste/Trash 600 123 402 €6.93% 600 66.93%
55-271 Natural gas 6,000 1,796 4,876 81.26% 6,000 81.26%
55-272 Telephone, Internet 1,500 a7 668 44.51% 1,500 44.51%
55-273 Water 1,400 239 519 37.09% 1,400 37.09%
55-311 Security 600 56 455 75.88% 700 65.04%
§5-312 IT Expense 120 120 100.00%
§5-330 Training 3,000 2,600 86.67% 2,600 100.00%
§5-410 Inventory, food 4,000 100 3,246 81.15% 3,176 102.20%
§5-415 Inventory, Non Food 200
55-610 Miscellaneous 72 910 40 99.95%

INTENDED FOR MANAGEMENT USE ONLY Page 5 9/19/2025 01:28 PM



Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County
Financial Statement Report - Monthly with Percent
10 General Fund - 08/01/2025 to 08/31/2025
66.67% of the fiscal year has expired

Percent Percont
Approved Current {Approved AdJusted (Adjusted
Budget Period YTD Balance Budget) Budget Budget)
55-620 Merchant Fees 3,100 431 3,347 107.98% 3,353 99.83%
55-621 Bank Fees 300 91 346 115.22% 400 86.42%
55-740 Small Equipment under $1000 250 872 348.80% 800 96.89%
Total Pool 130,925 39,911 141,469 108.05% 155,759 90.83%
Library
56-115 Hourly 20,000 2,045 10,550 52.76% 20,000 52.75%
56-131 FICA 1,550 156 807 52.07% 1,850 52.07%
56-134 Unemployment Insurance 400 39 200 50.11% 400 §50.11%
56-210 Dues & Subscriptions 150 144 96.00% 180 80.00%
56-240 Office supplies 120 92 76.26% 470 19.47%
56-272 Telephone, Internet 660 21 168 25.53% 6560 25.53%
56-312 IT Expense 1,000 320 532 53.20% 600 B8.67%
56-325 Tooele County Recreation Grant 4,000 817 2,492 62.29% 4,000 62.29%
56-610 Miscellaneous 40 37 91.25% 40 91.25%
56-620 Merchant Feas 1 13 20 62.70%
Total Library 27,920 3,409 15,034 53.85% 27,920 53.85%
Cemetery
57-110 Salaries 6,600 792 4,752 72.00% 6,600 72.00%
§7-116 Groundskeeper Hourly 277 1,238 1,500 82.52%
67-118 Gardener/Arborist Maintenance 197 715 1,000 71.48%
5§7-119A Grave Digging Wagse - Hourly 8,000 351 2,260 37.67% 5,300 42.65%
§7-121 Groundskeeper Seasonal 85 300 28.33%
§7-123 Gardener/Arborist Maintenance 12 583 700 83.26%
57-126 Grave Digging Wage - Seasonal 205 500 40.95%
57-131 FICA 510 &1 368 72.11% 510 72.11%
57-134 Unemployment Insurance 110 15 90 81.85% 110 81.85%
57-210 Dues & Subscriptions 50 50
57-230 Mileage reimbursement 320
57-240 Office supplies 150 12 7.67% 50 23.02%
§7-250 Maintenance 2,500 925 36.99% 2,500 36.99%
57-270 Electricity 300 11 84 28.01% 288 29.38%
§7-272 Telephone, Internet 250 21 147 58.97% 264 55.84%
§7-273 Waler 1,870 252 668 35.72% 1,250 53.43%
5§7-310 Professional services 1,975 1,865
57-312 IT Expense 120 120 100.00%
§7-330 Training 225 225 100.00% 225 100.00%
57-620 Merchant Fees 600 204 34.00% 600 34.00%
Total Cometery 21,460 2,088 12,680 59.09% 23,720 §3.46%
Project Management
59-110 Salaries 57,200 2,673 30,680 53.64% §7,200 £3.64%
5§9-131 FICA 4,400 201 2,303 52.34% 4,400 52.34%
59-132 Health Benefit 9,300 466 5,363 57.66% 9,300 57.66%
59-133 Retirement Benefit 9,100 379 4,598 50.53% 9,100 50.53%
59-134 Unemployment Insurance 1,000 50 572 57.20% 1,000 57.20%
59-230 Mileage reimbursament 400 400
59-240 Office supplies 400 92 23.04% 400 23.04%
59-272 Telephone, Internet 360 60 270 75.00% 360 75.00%
§9-312 IT Expense 800 103 694 86.81% 800 86.81%
59-330 Training 2,500 2,500
Total Project Management 85,460 3,932 44,573 52.16% 85,460 52.16%
Total Parks, recreation, and public prop 3,062,160 350,039 1,900,960 62.08% 3,062,160 62.08%
Transfers
51-945 Transfers to Capital Projects 458,020 458,020
51-950 Fund Balance Appropriated 150,000 1,021,105
Total Transfers 608,020 1,479,125
Total Expenditures: 4,453,700 409,424 2,272,169 51.02% 5,324,805 42.67%
Total Change In Net Position {208,817) (342,290) 9171,145,200.00%

INTENDED FOR MANAGEMENT USE ONLY Paga & 9/19/2025 01:28 PM



Stansbury Service Agency of Toosle County
Financial Statement Report - Monthly with Percent
41 Capital Projects Fund - 08/01/2025 to 08/31/2025

66.67% of the fiscal year has expired

Net Position
Assets:
Currant Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
1101 Zions Checking - General 0370
1155 PTIF 3124 General Account
1186 Impact Fee-954802-Prime

Total Cash and cash equivalents

Total Current Assets
Total Assets:

Liabilites and Fund Equity:
Liablilitles:
Current liabilities
1165 Zions Visa Cards
2000 Accounts payable
Total Current liabilities

Total Liabllitles:

Equity - Paid In / Gontributed
2916 Fund Balance Asg
Total Equity - Pald In / Contributed

Total Liabilites and Fund Equity:
Total Net Position

INTENDED FOR MANAGEMENT USE ONLY

Current
Perlod YTD Balance
(39,535) (182,066)
776,360
5
(39,535) 504,299
{39,535) 594,299
{39,535) 594,209
2,586
93,155 93,861
93,155 96,447
93,155 96,447
(630,542) (497,852)
(630,542) (497,852)
{537,387) (401,405)
497,852 995,703

Page 7

9/19/20256 01:28 PM



Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County
Financial Statement Report - Monthly with Percent
41 Capital Projects Fund - 08/01/2025 to 08/31/2025

66.67% of the fiscal year has expired

Percent Percent
Approved Current {Approved Adjusted {Adjusted
Budget Period YTD Balance Budget) Budget Budget)
Change In Net Position
Revenue:
Contributions and transfers
6900 General Fund Transfer to CP 458,020 458,020
6999 Fund Balance Appropriation 573,882 573,882
Total Contributions and transfers 1,031,902 1,031,902
Total Revenue: 1,031,902 1,031,902
Expenditures;
Parks, racreation, and public property
Parks
7100 Bridge Improvement 19,520 20,000 97.60%
7400 Park improvement 84,612 72,308 72,508 85.69% 265,618 27.30%
7401 Park Equipment 255,000 60,245 23.63% 95,500 63.08%
Total Parks 339,612 72,308 152,272 44.84% 381,118 39.95%
Recreation
7257 Cameras Installation 545 4,862 4,700 103.44%
7258 Club House Improvements 117,675 24,819 44,897 38.15% 56,400 79.60%
7258.1 Club House Improvements - Non 1,325 1,325 100.00%
Total Recreation 17,675 25,365 51,084 43.41% 62,425 81.83%
Golf Greens
7500 Golf course improvements 35,000 29,000
7501 Golf course equipment 54,000 7,700 35190 66.17% 60,000 58.65%
Total Golf Greens 89,000 7,700 35,190 39.54% 88,000 39.54%
Pro Shop
7259 Golf Course Pro Shop Improveme 5,725 27,317 36,252 633.23% 33,014 109.81%
7259.1 Golf Course Pro Shop Improvem 2,650 1,325 50.00% 1,325 100.00%
7502 ProShop Equipment 7,000 7,000
Total Pro Shop 15,375 27,347 37,517 244.41% 41,339 90.90%
Total Parks, recreation, and public prop 561,662 132,690 276,124 49.16% §73,882 48.12%
Transfers
41-850 Fund Balance Appropriated 470,240 453,020
Total Transfers 470,240 458,020
Totat Expenditures: 1,031,902 132,890 276,124 26.76% 1,031,902 28.76%
Total Change In Net Positlon {132,890) (276,124}

INTENDED FOR MANAGEMENT USE ONLY Page &

9/19/2025 01:28 PM



Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County
Financial Statement Report - Monthly with Percent
44 Impact Fees Fund - 08/01/2025 to 08/31/2025

66.87% of the fiscal year has explred

Net Position
Assets:
Currant Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
1101 Zions Checking - General 0370
1162 PTIF 1159 Impact Fees
1499 Undeposited Funds

Total Cash and cash equivalents

Total Current Assets
Total Assets:

Liabilites and Fund Equity:
Liabilitles:
Current liabilities
1165 Zions Visa Cards
2000 Accounts Payable
Total Current liabilities

Total Liabllities:

Equity - Paid In / Contributed
2981 Fund Balance
Total Equity - Pald In / Contributed

Total Liabilites and Fund Equity:
Total Net Position

INTENDED FOR MANAGEMENT USE ONLY

Current
Perlod YTD Balance

20,387 69,349
5,510 1,452,787
(21,600) 0
4,297 1,522,136
4,297 1,522,136
4,207 1,522,136
2,245

{2,154) 5
{2,154} 2,250
(2,154) 2,250

(1513,4356)  (1,519,886)
{1,513,435)  (1,519,886)

{1,515,588)  (1,517,636)
1,519,886 3,039,772

Page 9

9/19/2025 01:28 PM



Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County

Financial Statement Report - Monthly with Percent
44 Impact Fees Fund - 08/01/2025 to 08/31/2025

66.67% of the fiscal year has expired

Change In Net Position
Revenua:
Intergovernmental revenue
6100 UORG Tier 1
6101 Tooele County Recreation Grant
6102 UDOT Soundwall Trail
Total Intergovernmaental revenue

Interest
6050 Impact Fee Interest Income
Total Interast

Miscellaneous revenus
6000 Impact Fee Revenue
Total Miscellaneous revenue

Contributions and transfers
6999 Fund Balance Appropriation
Total Contributions and transfers

Total Ravenuse:

Expenditures:
General government
Administrative
7000 Impact Fee Admin Costs
7500 Capital Improvements
Total Administrative

Total General government

Parks, recreation, and public property
Parks
7250 Oscarson Park
7254 Milipond Park
7255 Sound Wall Trail
7260 Shorefine Development
Total Parks

Recreatlion
7256 Pickel Ball Courts
Total Recreation

Total Parks, recreation, and public prep
Total Expanditures:
Total Change In Net Position

INTENDED FOR MANAGEMENT USE ONLY

Percent Parcent
Approved Current (Approved Adjusted {Adjusted
Budget Perlod YTD Balance Budget) Budget Budget)
99,483 37,650 37.85% 99,483 37.85%
25,000 35,000
534,400
658,883 37,650 5.71% 134,483 28.00%
40,000 5510 41,095 102.74% 55,000 74.72%
40,000 5,510 41,095 102.74% 55,000 74.72%
270,000 2,700 156,600 58.00% 200,000 78.30%
270,000 2,700 156,600 58.00% 200,000 78.30%
179,347 482,690
179,347 482,690
1,148,230 8,210 235,345 20.50% 872,173 26.98%
50,500 85 0.17% 50,500 0.17%
11,230 684 6.09% 1,000 68.41%
61,730 769 1.25% 51,500 1.49%
61,730 769 1.25% 51,500 1.49%
40,000 748 1.87% 40,000 1.87%
310,000 456 17.91¢ 5.78% 600,000 2.99%
668,000 1,247 6,342 0.95% 10,000 63.42%
68,500 56 346 0.51% 170,000 0.20%
1,086,500 1,759 25,356 2.33% 820,000 3.09%
673 673 100.00%
673 673 100.00%
1,086,500 1,759 26,030 2.40% 820,673 3.17%
1,148,230 1,759 26,799 2.33% 872,173 3.07%
6,451 208,546 0-45,336,145.65%

Page 10

9/19/2025 01:28 PM



Wd ZE10 S20Z/6L/6

]
Ayanoy

pooc) ‘ousAl| - OLF-850L

YoBagnO AJUnWe? - 0ZE-1504

UBIS - YoreOnQ ANunuILoD - LZE-LS01
uauey ¥ siedey uogebuy - 15Z-E501
enusou] esfoidw3 - GEL-4SOL
uonEADOY AUNCD 81800 - SZE-9S0L
uo{jejjE}SU| SBIBWED) - LSZL LY
uUBUBIURY |00d - 0SZ-S501

Sdd ¥ seiddns a0y - 0F2-1501

3dd ¥ sa|ddns eoYo - OrZ-1501
UoReaINay AUNoD 818001 - SZE-950L
3dd ¥ selddns eowQ - O¥Z-$50L
wiep g anedey Juewdinb3 - Z6Z-£601
uoRE|[EjSU] SRIBIIED - ISTLLY

uElg - yoraan AuUnwwo?) - LZE-LS0L
BOUBUBIUIBY SSNOLANID - 95Z-E50L
UDYE||EYSU) SBIBUIED - JSTLLP

Add ¥ seiddns 920 - (FZ-550L
uejueprsiedey wewdinba - 252-2601L
uogER||eIsu| SBIBWED - [STLLY

uels - eanno Agunwwod - LZE-1S0L
seyddns eoyo - O¥Z-9501

uopeesay AUNed 21800L - SZE-9501
eaususluRl doysaud - 05Z-8504

S0UBUBIEN - 052-L501
S|BGIRW/SPOSS/IOSPUES - PSZ-ES0L
S{BUBIRWYSPEOs/IOS/PUBS - $SZ-E50L
S|E|BIRUYSPERS/I0S/PUBS - PCZ-C50L
S{RLEIBW/SPEOSIOSPUES - $SZ-E50L
Sjeuelew/Spass/|OS/PUBS - PSZ-ES0L
S[eUSIBLY/SPees/|0S/PUBS - FGZ-EGO0L
S{BUGIEW/SPOSS/{IO5/PUBS - PSZ-ES0L
S[BUSIEW/SPEES/I0SPUBS - PSZ-LGO0L

asuadxe || - ZLE-L501

ugg - Yoeanng Apunwwoy - LZe-1504

YSeIL/BISBM - 09Z-ES0)
yseJ) fe15eA - 09Z-2501
Yselljesep - 092-8501
ysel | /e1SBM - 09Z2-GS01
8sNOUgN|D - YSBIL/BISBM - LIZ-ES0L

Aunoeg - LLE-E50)
Aunoes - LLE-Z50L
Aunoes - LLE-ES0)
Aunoes - LLE-ZS0L
Anoes - LLE-ES0L
Aynoeg - LLE-ZS0L
Awnoes - LLE-ES0L
Auneg - LLE-ZS0L

smens pue sbeq ooy

SBIAOW JOOPIND JO} PUELS Jayeads
S[epe pJemy

1D s3] moppoeq

UOBYIUNT JOWWNS JOJ SIONDLL BlEY
O3INAUNLIYE SHOO0E

Jomds 30d 1qeBio

1 s pingsebunig

Bup £ 4o) sex20d Yum RIBPIMP JOPUI] 4BY § - PUryey
seuajeg

185 WiBd BIBYSEM,

uRg pue JeIsI

BU JewIwL]

ssopIwsuell INaH

$OSN0Y BaUNCq pue BE) JeSE) J0) SPUBH JSUM
sislid

819eD 9 1vD - G3AIIN LON - NN
WES) WIMS 10} SUOqaRY

eqnL Jeuul ALY

e|qe) Jeidepy Jepsaung

1008p pue S|Epow - ] SR

esnop Jandwon

soog

sJeild Iy

£aul JaYsD
1y5 193%0ng

nyed neng

AN Uy

JOARY UImNYy

soleg PEaMERIEA 0I0

1SN puets|

opaen co/BuBps (9915 OOHOIND
11N puss|

uonduosgng osdoudy

5702 dwsinsuedenua yinok Joj suys

esnoyqM2 /1L pue azelq ebeqen
efieqreg esmnog yog

sBeques doyg oug

efieqes j00d

ebequey) esnoyqnid

ALDD do) Bumng
ALDD Jof Bumng
ALDD Jo} Bunng
ALDD o) Buipg
ALDD Jo) Bupg
ALDD Joj Bung
ALDD 1o Buig
ALD?D J0) Buyig

— Junoaoy 1bpe

uendysseq

L whied

64501
86'2C
EC'LE6
[0 4:7 4N
6E'1L
856"
66'ClL
L1'96
68'L-
0svL
66'L6
0066
T L6l
66'6G
2014
9t irL
60°881-
revel
886y
00°5e-
9668
96'9L
966
aLze
P9°96L°1S
PE'BE
el
sr'el
[rAl1 %4
0z'he
Zh'vel
02'SPL
108 474
veviL

Jig 5]
iE1e
SLLLFS
SL'Ly

80°L66%
TrYEP
6E'181
60°L21
60°L21
60'2L2}
00vL1s
Si'ie
siie
5412
-7 ¥4
-7 ¥4
SLLE
sl'e
Sl

unoiry

S20ZN2mo
STOZRALB0
SZTOZTIELBO
SCOZELBO
S202/8LB0
ST0Z/LZB0
STOTALB0
SEQTTLBO
SZOTILTBO
SCOTELRD
SZ0Z/EL/B0
GZ0Z/ELRO
S20Z/12/80
S20Z/EL/BD
SZOE/8LB0
STOZELRO
SZ0ziLerme
S20Z/E 1130
SZOZ/ELIB0
S20ZiLLB0
SZOZ/ELIB0
S20ZieL/80
SZ0ZIEL/8D
Se0ziel/e0

S202/8L/80
SZ0Z/1L2/80
GZ0Z/ITs0
S20Z/L0/80
SZOT/LO/B0
SZ0Z/10/80
SZTOL/LOMO
6202/20/80
S20Z/20/0

ST0ZZLR0

S20T/1LZ/80

STOT/C/B0
ST0Themo
SZTOT/LT/B0
SZOT/LEM0
STOTILZR0

520z T80
52O/ TR0
S20Z/TR0
SeuzeR0
STOZ/LERO
SZ0Z/ZI80
GZ02/12/80

SZ0Z/LZ/80

1)
wewied

SEOTIETILO
S202/62/L0
SC0T/B0/LO
SE0TSLILD
STOTNLILO
S20Z/90/80
SC0T/6CIL0
STOTEO/LD
STOZ/ELISO
$20Z/0E/90
SZOZ/TLILO
S20e/e0/L0
SZOZ/ETILO
S202N0/L0
SZ0Z/0E/L0
S202/91120
SCOZMB1L80
S20Z/52/90
ST0Z/eZ80
SEOZLLBO
20280120
SZ02/62/L0
S202Z/LLIL0
SZ0ZIL0ML0

S202/82/L0
SZTOZRZ/L0
S20Z/22IL0
SZOCMALILY
GTOT/SLILO
SZ0ZNLILD
STOZT/OLILO
ST0Z/60/L0
STOT/BO/LO

STOZRZLB0

STOZH 180

STOZILEILD
SCOTILEIL0
SCOT/LEILD
SCOT/LEIL0
STOZ/LEILD

SCOZTSLL0
S2OZ/SLIL0
S20Z/S5190
$202/51/90
SZ0ZSL/S0
GZOZ/SLISO
SZOZISLIVD
SZ0Z/S1H0
“GimQ Jebpe ]
aojoAu|

AAH-EHAL-LYML
TOL-OXME-XArL
W dAADHArL
YdL-TOHTADHL
M-AeXH-WaoL
DT YYWI-d44)
FEL&-OMAA-BAOL
INEQ9P-Maal
APD-DEAM-LEAL
LXEQ-LALTLLOL
OXLtHAd-4POI
LAGN-IA9L-LEDL
Ta¥-4dNG-6L61
HO-OXYH-HALL
HEMNEIXNRELL
W-WIESE-HLLE
PEN-NJr-LD9L
HAN-EDPO-NLOL
AIH-HATA-ArIL
DOE-TNEH-WINFL
QIM-ASAA-NAEL
TULONIXLHEL
NLYAdO6-Hu L
DOMHFMI-ATLL

LLizy
BLPZY
90rTY
LOLTY
6Ly
SHaLy
LIGLY
osriy
[3-140 4

§202Z180

6L56F

0101
9P60LO0L
9P60L0L
9¥60L0L
S¥60L0L

5260t
S5L60E
S¥H0E
880E
9690¢
9690
8650
8550
ToqUnN
aojoALy

SZ0Z/LE/B0 ©) STOZ/1L0/80 - SUNOIIY Hueg |V

JasiBay ¥23yo

Ajunoq ajsoo] jo Asueby aainueg Aungsuelg

HOV
HOV
HOV
HOV
HOV
HIVY
HJY
HOV
HOV
HOV
HOY
HOV
HOV
HOV
HOV
HOV
HOVY
HOV
HY
HOY
HOY
HOY
HIY
HOV

HOVY
HOVY
HJY
HOV
HIvY
HOV
HOV
HOV
HOV

ere]

HIY

HOV
HOV
HOY
HOV
HIY

HOY
HOV
HOV
HOV
HOV
HOV
HOV
HIV

FqUINN
asuase)ey

uozZelwy
uozewy
uozZewy
uozZBWY
uozZRUY

S19NPOIJ %00y BGOPY
S19NPOsZ %20} BqOPY
SENPoId %00y 6qOPY
SPNPOIJ %00 6qOPY
SINPOId ¥00H BqOPY
S|9npo1g %00Y BquPY
SRNPaIg %0y 6qOPY
SINPoId %00y 6qopY
SKINPOL %00 S4OPY

ou| sqopy

HY3M avY

|esodsiq soy
{esodsi] ey
|esodsi] ooy
|esodsi] ey
[esodsiq 8oy

sucgnjog sseuisng OF
SUOHNIOG SSOUISNE OF
SUORN|OS SSEUISNE DE
suopnjog sseulsng OF
suopnjog ssaursng OE
suopnjog sseutsng D¢
suonnjog sseuisng O
suopnjos ssewsng OF

SWEN 09ARd




Wd 22710 SC0Z/6116

50D
Aagoy

pooy ‘Aiojuaaul - OLP-850L
BOUBUBUIBLY ESNOLYNID) - OSZ-E50L
aaguaoy) sakojdw3 - 6EL-LG0L
3dd ¥ selddns eXO - (FZ-Z50L
3dd ¢ sejiddns soyQ - D+Z-£S0L
Idd ¥ seiddns 8aYo - 0+Z-Z50L
3dd % seyddns a0 - 0¥Z-1501

sisodeq) SYoMI) pood - LOLZ0L

oyoopy ‘oAl - S0-S0L

doys oid ‘owsau) - GL-9501L

wiey g snedey Jewdmby - Z52-E501
S{edjwey) p Jez||ued - £5Z-£501
usjuiR SiequUesID) g SR - 05Z-ES0L

Wed puodiiiy - ¥SZiFY

ueig - yaeaqnO ANunwod - LZ¢-1501

ugis - yorannO Aunwwo?) - LZe-LSoL

esueuelue doysald - 0SZ-BS0L

uajuep g syedey uogeBuy - 152-£501

UOQE||EJSU) SRIBIED - [SZ/ LY
SOUBUBIUIEY SSNOUAND - 95Z-ES0L
UONE|[BJSU) SRISIRS) - L6ZS Lt
QOUBLGIUIEY ESNOUIND - 952-E501
uejUiRy SHEqUesSS) P BB - 0SZ-ES0L
yoeeANO Aunwiwo) - 0ZE-1601

Sdd % senddns eoi0 - oF2-1501

pooj ‘Aiojuaaul - OLp-8501

edueUGIURY SSNOLAND - 9G2-E50L
UONE|[E]5U) SRIWES - ST/ Lt

yoeaang Arnuuwoy - 0Ze-1501

01% Jopun uawdinb3a Yews - OpL-150L
uogeassey Aunog 81800l - SZE-950
uajurepysieday juswdinby - 26zZ-z50L
uBjUFE S)equesIs) B Syed - 0SZ-£501

sunqsbop 1ou/epos/Apued
ladedieqoysbeqysen/deospury
LIOBYIN] JBWILLINS JO3 JEm'sdiya‘senood
sjamo) seded/sbeq ysensejem

1sjem apog

181Em epteq

S

LUIM) JOU |ji# ‘SHONIL P04 10} ysodep Jo ANNATY

loyody

saa0|oysebipap S70T

mes ujeyodoo| ueys
ouwe (8B 'z /dwnd Aeyeq Jedeids (eBz
BpCag DNZ JUIN ¥2ANDMUM 180 SheD

SHUSLINGOE LORONASLICS PUB Ueld JOJSe

sAeq] Anqsueis Jaye Bujues) jodies

sfeq) ' Jo) sublis pue seuveg

doygoug Jo juay 10} s1BpIoE

puUES SUDPRAD

SI0IPULCY PUEB SJIM JUNOY BJSWED
%oB-@ sioydsoyd

£81q80) (INWIHLI

si8id

q ‘sepedid anseld ‘yy ueBixo) senddns Bugse) exe
SAIAOW L00PING J0) DAIB)S pue sexeads
Joued() Jeye

SMVYLS

sieqld

BIBWED AUN0eS XZ odB) NuIT-dl
SIADH JOORINQ 10} BjoSU0T Bunayy
ey 8oWO

sjo0g

S8J1] JOMOW UmET]

Bunse) exe Jo) sepog

b WRGIDY JeBpe ]

uGopdposeq

Teie
€551
r'aL
95’1
9L'0¢
ge'sk
69'L
00'5.%
00'GL
LLTITS
LLTLIT
95°02v$
95'0Zr
TA'E6LS
Z9'e648
86°'€ES
86'GLL
95'ce

00°FSL'TS

00'v51'Z
06°Z67$
06°Z6%
PE'OLPS

6 0Ly
00°009°1$

00°009°L
({143
[4:3°14

¥ELTE'rS

¥E'128'YS
[i:344
06'6e
56'68L
[4 %72
66921
6E°692
6L
6.°6
STl
6695
66'LFL
86°66
[£4 )74
86°8Z1
Z9Ve

T junoury

52021080
SZ0Z/L0B0
SZ0Z/1L0/B0
§202/10/80
5202/10/80
SEUTHR0
SToZN0/B0

scoznemo

Seoz/1emo

SZoT/LLB0

STOC/LOMO
STOT/LOMO
STOTILOMO

ST0C/8LMB0

SZ0z/iemo

$202/20/80

SZ0Z/80/80

SZ0ZHLIB0

ST0Z/EL80
SZOZ/ELIB0
S20Z/L280
S20ZielLe0
SZ0Z/ 280
§Z0Z/eL/80
GZ0Z/ELB0
SZ0Z/eL80
szozreL/eo
S20z/81L80
GZOZ/ELIB0
STOZIELBD
SZ0Z/ELIB0
SZ0ZiLTee

SZ0Z/E 180

«jEq
wewied

SZ0Z/10/80
S202/10/80
S2021.0/80
$202/10/80
S20ZT/1L0/80
S202Z/0/80
S20Z/10/80

S20LTLRO

S20Z/ELR0

SZOZ/0L0

SEOL/LEILD
S2O2/LEIL0
STOZPLILO

SCOZRLZ0

S20C/6L/80

SZOZ/L0M0

S202/verLo

S20THLIB0

S20Z/0L1L0
S20Z/B0/L0
5202712120
§202/91140
Se0T/LEiL0
S20Z/80/L0
G20Z0LIL0
S20Z/E0/L0
Se0ZMLIL0
S20ZMEIL0
S20ZSLIL0
SZ0Z/10/L0
§202/50/10
S202/i2/L0
S20ZILLILO
“&jeq Jebpe
esjoAu|

SZ0Z/1LE/80 01 STOZ/LO/B0 - SIUNOIIY jueg |iy

1eysiBey ooy

Ayunon ajeooy] jo Aouaby eameg ingsuels

SZ0ZBZL0
§20262.0
S20T6ELO
SZ0Z6ZL0
SZOZ6ZLO
S2026TL0
S20Z6240

520Zri80

FAX ¥R 1

8029800¥5

0L/v8zeL
oLvezel
0L RYTEL

€SIE

52026180

52022080

¥80L

520Z¥180

U-NAYT-DDAL
MD-THI6-MOAL
A740-9494-11X1
GNO-FNNL-DTXL
LAD"ELNTdOLL
MBL-dEHD-ALLL
NODL-LAAD-LEDL
A1r-9Ad44-490D1
NL14-4EA0-AMdL
JAE-PXES-Drdl
ILN-ADXA-LdL
HIL-NLIEL-WHNL
ML-HOEM-LNTL
YLLO-Lud4-D911
LHO-2P9W-HAM L
ToquIing
8aj0Au)

Evree

HIV

LEvee
LEVZE
LEPTE

HOY

fes]

HOV

20

HOVY
HOV
HOV
HOVY
HOV
HOV
HOY
HOVY
HOV
HOVY
HOV
HOY
HOV
HOV
HOV

— N

LRI T

001509
aolsa)
00500
001809
00503
001809
001500

271 'sleau) [o0)

Bugnquysig vospe)

AemeleD

SAI0)G Youey 1-v-0
SIS Youey Tv-2
SIS YUY -0

subisaqg aur ng

Bues) jedies s Gig

7 J8uuBg Juug ubiseq) subig Jo 18eg

Siepuog uesiy

sespdisug euy




Wd ZE'10 SZ0Z/6L/6

o

SZTOZ/LE/B0 93 STOZ/L0/80 - SIUNCITY Hued IV

leysibay woeysn

funon sjeoo) jo Lousliy esineg Ainqsuels

sefl jumen - 122-9501 doug old 222 CZOZ/OZMBO  SZOZ/S0/20 qszozsnbny HOV efpuquz
<86 fumen - 1.2-6501 1°0d 0Z96L'F G202/02M0  S202/50/80 sZozisnbry HOY eBpuqu3
sab eimeN - 1/2-2501 Gpg sauBUSlURK 85IN0Y JIOD  ZTL GZOZ/9Z/B0  STOZ/S0/B0 BGzOzZISnBNY HOV abpuquy
rrELL'TS
PELL'TS
esuadxa || - ZLE-LS0L |emauoy Bsueo]| 95 zel F STOZILTIB0  SZ0LTMBO §Z0Z.280 20 xaqdouq
esuadx3 || - Z1L€-950) Jemeusy SSUBIY  00°0ZE GZ02/IZM0  S2OZ/IZ/B0 GZ0Z/Z80 20 xoqdag
esusdxa || - ZLE-0501 [emausy 8suedl 00°0ZE SZOZILTB0  STOT/LEMO $202L280 20 xoqdauQ
asuadx3 LI - ZLE-BS0L [emeusy BsuBlT ZLZO0M §20Z/42/130  SZ0ZLB0 SZ0ZLZRO 20 xoqdouq
esuadx3 1| - ZLE-BS0L [BMBUSY 88U ZLZ0M GZOZILTIBO  STOZLZBO 62024280 20 xoqdoug
esuedx3 11 - ZLE-ESOL [emausy Bsusd ZLZ0M SZ0Z/L2/180  SZ0T/LTM0 62022200 22 xoqdaiq
esuadyg 11 - ZLE-ZS0L [emeusy esusdl 27204 $20Z/42B0 5202112190 £202.280 20 xoqdaig
09'992's$
{euey Jueiudinb3 - L/-8501 [EUey UBD OO 09'99L'S SZ0Z/L0/B0  SZ0Z/BTILO $Z0ZH080 HOY 071 eoueud 114
£1'862%
URIE - YIRRAng AYUnUnuGD - LZE-LS0L s[epajy pue sajydol Ul UNPY €1 BSL S20Z/IL0M0  SZOT/BZILO SZOZBEZL0 HOV Apnr ‘puouiseq
00°005'L$
sBuupp enbes™ - ¢L¥voL Jesieipung joowds yBi yeed 105eseQ  00°008'L SZ0Z/LZMB0  GZ0ZT/LTMAO 91805202 9crzZE H09 1oyas YBIH Need jeseseq
S6TS
Tdd % SoUddns S3WG - 0¥2- 1504 SHI0UD  ZG'GYT SZ0Z/L0/B0  STOZLEMLD 05048259 o] exmjeQ
vEeRe'LS
Usjuie SYequesus) B SHed - DSZ-ES0L SIOOP WOBNREQ 10} UBRUIS TE §89 F SZOZT/BLB0  STOZ/BLIB0 $20Z1280 00 au] '1XD
or'L0L$
dous old ‘Aceay] - GL-8G0L SOIPOOH Auay youaly Op 10L SZOTISLB0  STOZKL/BO 19262 00 071 s9judesp eagesu)
99°'0LL'SS
poqy ‘Aojusaul - 0L-5S0L ApueQ pue sdiyy 896C SZOZROMO  SZOZZO/MB0 Z080SZ0Z 20 S0
pooy ‘AojusAu] - 012601 sdiyp 'Apueo ‘sewsed ‘Goploy ‘'sunq  £1°892 GZOZ/AZMM0  SZOTR2IB0 §2029280 20 00500
Add ¥ sAddns 8o - 0¥Z-£501 oM plop SZ0Z/BZ/M0  STOZATMO 52029280 29 09)50)
poay ‘Aiojusau] - BL -850 $8p{00a PNy “sdiyo 'sHoy  LE'E9E SZ0TRTA0  STOTRTAO £2022280 20 00800
pooj ‘Aojuea) - 0L-850L sepiseq "sinuoq ‘sdiug Apued ‘sieg ueltud L2 66E GZ0Z/OT/B0  STOZNOT/RO SZ0Z1280 22 0500
8OUBLBIUIBY A0ed - 0SZ-Z501 siamo) Jaded 'sBeq yses ‘enssll yied 98'6Z) SZOTIOT/R0  STOTAOZARO 5Z0Z1280 fola] 091500
poo; ‘Aiojuea| - OL-850L sapocaysuna/sbopioy/Apuesrepos  §6°90F SZOZ/PLIBD  SZOZ/YLIBO SZOTYLRO0 fo'e] 0500
Buideayasno| yed - B5Z-£501 toded 19110) pUE SBA0ID)  LE'POY SZOZYLB0 G202 18O SZ0Z¥1I80 fola] 091800
uEg - YEeaang Aunuwod - 1Lz§-1501 151 10} SHUUP/APUBD/SBNOOIAINY i 00Y SZOZVLB0  STOZIVL/S0 SZ0TYI80 20 o0)s00
soURUBJUIBY BSNOLUANID - 9GZ-€G01  Liueeppaded Jeiojjemopededsiieq sbeqebenssn Z0'6LL SZOZTPMBD  STOZVL/S0 $Z0TrLR0 20 ools00
Sdd ¥ se|ddns 800 - 0¥Z-£501 s 06'LL SZOZ/PLB0  STOZPL/B0 SZ0TYL80 fole] 001503
uEIg - YoreanO AunWwed - LZe-150L 1sepjeeug eyesuBg 104 sunideu pue sajeid /599 SZ0TFLA0  SZOZHLIBO $20ZrLR0 20 00)S00
uels - yoeaqng Ayunwwo) - LZE-1504 L} SPiy JOy Soem  §6°LZ GZOZ/VLIB0  SZOZ/APLB0 520Zp1L80 02 001800
Sdd % senddns eoo - OFZ-Z50L L 4 SZOZVL/BO  STOZL/B0 SZOTPLB0 22 00J500
uelg - YoeagnQ Ajunwwos - LZg-1501 leqeppR]d J0j JBleM  §GGL SZOTIPLBG  STOT/PLIBO SZOZYL80 29 00)S03
uRls - yorelno AuNWWo) - |ZE-150L U] J0j SOWE)S POOM  £Z°'GZ SZ0Z/R0/80  S2OZ/0/B0 52022080 20 00j80D
poo} ‘Aojuaay| - OL¥-§501 Apues "seygsed ‘Bopioy ‘sunq  £2°2L5 SZOZ/LOM0  STOTILOMD 6Z0Z1080 fole] 02}800)
uelg - yaeenanQ Ayununuod - 1Zg-1504 ELUS PUB SHULQ - UL SPIM 8’091 GZOZIZ0/MO  STOZILOMB0 SZ0ZTL080 oo 091500
uelg - yoreNg AJUNUILOD - LZE-1S04 1sepjealg e3BIUBY 10} supideu “spsuBIn 'seleld  ¥5'PE SZTOZILO/BO  SZOZILO/B0 SZ0T1080 fole] 091500
Sdd '3 senddns 30 - 0¥Z-€50L Joem ol'Le STOTILOMO  STOT/LOM0 $202£060 20 09)500
Sdd 2 senddns 820 - OFZ-ZS0L oM 856l SZOZILOMO  STOZILOMO $Z0ZL080 fols) 09}800)
pooy ‘AowaAu| - OL-S50L sdjuo ‘siayoes 'sepjood Apued 8 051 SZOZ/LO/BO  STOZNVEND SZ0ZLELO 20 09)507)
3dd 3 senddns s3YQ - 0PZ-SS0L Jelem 008 SZOZILO/B0  STOTILENLO SZOTLEL0 20 09j80D
fBuideayesnop yed - g5Z-£501 osoinge; ‘sbeg ysey| ‘seaoib ‘yoeeig  $1'pHS STOZOMO  STOZ/LORD SZ0Z6ZL0 20 02)S00
= junodoy Jebpe TORIIoSeq — wnowy __ ___ eEqg _  ejuQg jebpe] JOqUINN TequIny = eumNeeked
wewifeg #I0AU] eajoAu] LS Y




Wd ZE'L0 5202/61/6

S{BAWAYD - £52-5501

sApueou| esAoidw3 - GEL-LS0L
eagueou] esdojdwil - GEL-LS0L
aaqueou) eadodw3 - GEL-LS0L

pooy ‘Aojusau) - QL5501

SOUBUSIUIBY @SNOYAN|D - 95Z-ES0L
000L$ J8pun S100) |RWS - O¥L£501
usluR SiBqUSAID § SWed - (SZ-ES0L
a0uBUBJUIEK BSNOYQN|D -~ 95Z-ES0L
usjuley SYIqUSALD) ' B - 0SZESOL
ey p suedey Juswdinbg - Z25Z-£501
ucnE||RISU| SRIBWED - LGZLLE
soueuRlUE A)|I0ed - 0SZ-250L

e g siedey ewdinby - Z6Z-£501
usjuiepssiedey uewdnb3 - Z62Z-Zs0L
uejurey ¥ syedey uonebu - 1SZ-ZS0L
aoueue)UEl AJiIPR - 0SZ-250)

uSlUEY SYOqUSRIS) ' PR - KSZ-ES0L
BOUBLIB)UBIN BSNOYINED - 95Z-E500
wiep g sieday wewdinby - 26Z-£50L
soueusiuIeyy Spield suoeds - S9Z-€504
usjuiepy ' sJjedey uonebu) - |5Z-E504
jurew g suedey uswdinb3 - Z6Z-£501

uelg - yoreanO ANWWoD - LZE-LS0L
UBUIEW SHequetD) § SHB - DSZ-ES0L

eduruelukl doysald - 052-850L
usjuiely sysqueals) ¢ syued - 0SZ-ES0L
USjUEW Sequesls B B - 0SZ-E50L

usjuleyy ' edey uonebl - L5Z-Z50L

lenueyDseZNe - £S2-250L

joyoaly ‘AsoiusAu) - §0t-B501
Janoly ‘Aueau) - S0-8501

§88) juegd - 1291501
Seadyueg - LZ9-550L

seayueg - (Z9-150L

asnoyqn|) - seb jeImen - $22-£601

wrup uoiiel g ‘poY SNEUNK ‘BuuoD pInbiy

Buuren Hajes 1oy youn
Buuren Asyes 1oy youn)
Buren feges 1oy youn)

weada)]

{zx) Jounuy) yeyg wheng
Xauwl ejow Seleds ‘feidg Bng ‘us) yseil
¥Q MPIBUAEH

syoojped pue s.al|d

MO HNGD epIsu|

[suLRYD END

48{00D/IBIESH BIJENDY

18Ny SUBING PUE 1Y LIUO),

110 pue Wy qig PUCWIEl(] %oe|g
Jeydepy eeN DAd 2

110y [pme) doyg

Aeudg dsepp

wiyysery

PRI pue sdecy ymg 1easd
_!v._atma SEw o] -r__mn_ Aexds
aiddiN 1e9 Z/1L

pee4 peeds oyo3

MOYS JE IO} SOZU

uerguese] sbeyoA JoRuaouowsapdizysuaim edid

WP Wiup pesy one i 05
UEIP WIUp poe} ane i} 05

SOSIP HNPUCS/SOPRISIN JOIDRIXNS MAS/SIsID dey

dwnd uogebun jo4 yegs Jojow pebeweg

‘20 B WPPY pue LD | plurelg

foyoany
foyooNy

sa4 sopues Aunuop
894 8BS Ayiuop

84 80UusS ANUOW

|snoyqn|y

— WnodoyieBpel

Gopdposeqg

[1::372
£C°LETS

£E'IELS
6L'YS
66'S
6£'901L
9oL

oreczzs

Or'9zeTs
ig'Le
o0'ees
Lvie
19'GL
S5°8LL
Z6SE
95'89
L2808
L9'89
88
06'5Z
a.'e
el
L6'6L
98
9661
¥e'ee
EEZ8I

04°95¢€"' LS

04'95¢'13
0LZLy
e
66'¥0Z
6607
08’102

00°SSZ'TS

00'S52°2

£1'898%

£L898
LL9SLS

9L'vey
SE'IEE

6Z9LLS
8y'Se
18°06
0r'azis
ov'ezL
WETe'LS
LL2L

Junoury

S20¢/L2180

S202/8Z/80
S20T/82/80
S20Z/8Z/80
SZ02/54B0

9202/92/80
520Z/9Z/80
5202/92/80
S20Z/9T/80
520Z/9Z/80
SZ0T/9ZMB0
S202/92/80
£8202/92/80
520219280
S202/92/80
§202/92/80
S202/92/80
S202/9Z/80
SZ0Z/O2/80
§202/92/80
§20Z/92/80
§Z0Z/9Z/80
§20Z/9Z/80

S20Z/TLI80
SZ0221/180
SZ0Z/01/80
S20Z/0L180
§202/50/80

§202/12/80

§20zZ/12/80

§202/81/80
§202/20/80

SZ0Z/LL/B0
SZOZ/HHB0

SZOZ/LLI80

5202/92/80

Teqeg | ejmqieBpe
swied

SCOTPLILO

SZOZ/BTe0
szoz/eTe0
S20zZ/eT,o
5¢0T/sen

STOTRL/S0
SZOLELB0
S20ZZLI90
STOT/ELP0
S20ZELB0
STOTHOrR0
SE0ZOLA0
S20Z/STR0
ST0Z/92/90
6202/92/90
SZ0Z/AZA0
SZOL/HTI0
S202/82/50
SZ0Z/8Z/S0
§20¢/12/90
SZ0T/0L90
SZOT/BES0
SZ02/80/80

§202/2L/80
§202/2LM80
SZ0Z/0Lm0
§20T/0L/80
§202/50/90

SZ0Z/10/80

S20TIEL/L0

SZ0TYvLS0
SZOT/LEND

SZOZ/LLB0
SE0Z/HMBO

Seoz/LL/e0

§202/50/80

0210AU]

STOZ/1E/80 93 STOZ/10/80 - SIUNOVIDY Hueg ||V

seysiBoy Yo0yD

Aunoo sjeoo] jo Aoualy asialeg Angsuelg

L-LB2L0ETVS

Q52073280
B5Z0Z9280
§2028780
ST0ZS180

9192298
0ZYEZ08
ozZreeos
B¥y9I9L
L25E20L
aLyzzoe
DO6¥IOS
6.0S20S
200TOP
Z6501L0P
Z6S0L0P
265010p
6FBZIEE
0rsL20e
FL0020€

19L€2
oLEPLOZ
9290014

YSZOZZL80
§20ZZ180
52020180
SZ0Z0L80
52025080

Si¢

SLELEY

Ye60LLE
+20294€

BSZOCLLBO
SZ0TILE80

SZOZLLRO

agzozisnBny
JoquinN
80j0Au|

[ 04

HOY
HIY
HY
HOV
HIVY
HOV
HO¥Y
HavY
HOV
HJY
HOV
HOVY
HO¥
HIY
HJY
HOV
HOY
HIVY

20
a0
paca}

o

HOY

HOV
HOY

HOV
HOV

HOV

HOV

Jequiny

esussejoy

yelenby UlEUnOLIeIY|

vexssy|
HEeIE|SU|
HelBsy|
HeIE|SU|

1odeg ewoy
lodeq swoH
jodeg awoyH
1odag awoy
jodeQ awoH
jode() ewoy
lodeq swoy
jodegq awoH
jodeg ewoH
lodag ewon
lodeg ewoyH
jodeg awoH
lodeq eawoH
jodeq swoy
jodag awoy
iodeq swoH
10deq swoH
10daq swoy

Wb Joquey
whieud Joqrey
WBeuy JogieH
Wbrauy Joquey
wiiauy Joqrey

JUj OB WUILE)

SNPOIY PN uiseq jeng

Auedilon uopnguis|c] (Rseuen)
Auedwon uonngu)sic] |eieues)

19A01)) - MBSl
19A0|D - AJOSI4

SNad

efipuqua

SieT 5ake g




Wd 2£:L0 S202/6L/6

Acudw) doys aid BRINDD JOO - BSTLLY
sjueweatudiu] BSNOH qnID - BSZL LY

SAUBINSU] Y|esy peniay - $0LE0L
BoUBINSU| 8| PENIDIY - BOLZ0L

000§ Jepun sjoa) |IBWS - OFL-ZS04
usjuEly ¥ siledey uogabu - 152-2501

UBIS - YIBRSNRQ ANUNWWOY - LZE-1S0L

ey § snedoy uewdinb3 - 76z-6501
wiep 3 snedey wawdmnb] - 262-£501
ey § sredoy Juewdinb3 - 767-6501
ey g suedoy wewdmb3 - 262-£501
wiey ¥ siedey ewdnbz - Z6Z-€501L
wep g suedoy wewdmnby - Z62-£501
uejuiepysiedsy uewdinbl - Z5zZ-ZS0L
usjuiep/sieday wewdmbs - 262-250L
utew B sreday Juewdmb3 - Z5Z-€501
ey p sieday wawdmby - Z62-£50L
usuiRpysaedey ewdinbl - Z5Z-Z50L

SNOBUB)BOSIN - 0LS-ES0L
snosueeas|y - 019-5501L

eAnueoy| eakojdwl - GEL-LS0L

1oyesty ojuea) - 9049501
1oy ‘caAu) - 808501

suonduosgng ¥ seng - 0LZ-LS0L

suondudsqng g seng - 0LZ-9501

doyg ozd ‘olueau] - GL-9504

SIUBUSIUERK [00d - 05Z-5501

S{EAWLYD - £62-§501

smOpULA dous oud
SMOPUIA

BouRINSU| YieaH IsnBny
eoueInsyy a7 Alnp

8{puBL poaM /M peay u) OF
ebueys

Bey sase sAeq Angsums

S/eYY sIamow JyBum
Isjee yueL 4'3'g
2S0H YM Yua

850 |8N4 Y2 YoUQ
sioyy synespAy pue sbnid yeds
sJe)y ey pue ey 1o
10 eey

1) S4NEIPAH

sBmd yeds pue gy |10
Bnig ueds

1ol Joj Asayeqg

[BAA " "IWS H ‘Blel T 'ZejezucD Y Joj 1881 Brug
Asuayn 7 "uonng ‘W 40} 1sey Brug

UOBUDUN) JOLULINE 10} JINY PR SHULD 'SBUIMPUTS

LI
e(ed Se(EQ ‘SI000 Uewed PIOWY

voneqsifey Aguy

1e04u] so) uondussang

500)

peswying yed |BA

20 Z "wnip uoii2b G1 'pIoy AMBUNK "eLuoyY pinbr

T #pog Wnoooy ebpe

Ayapoy

UoRduIEeq

g Bieg
08'982°858
08°9£Z'8ES
02 €92 61
09ei6'el
¥eLLS'0TS
£6 €97 02
L6PS
016818
el
9Lzl
00'STLS
00°'SZL
Ly 71
158848
Z5BL
FA 20T A
Ll'99
0Tz
#l'85
611
2 A
oLy
L¥0e
96°LL
95921
00°91LZ8$
00'aLes
0¥l
o'zL

Fo'sLLS
Po'SLL
VE'HZES
PEBZES
98'%TT
64501
00'sZ$
00'sz
00'¥PLS
00'¥rl
veLEES
pyeiee
SO'9EL'TS
0928
S'E80'Z$

S9'v00 T

— wnhowy

SZOZ/LE/BO
$202/L2/80

§202/90/80
cZ0Z/ELIRD

§207/20/80
S20Z/20/80

€202/20/80

SZoZierso
§20Z/12180
Se0Z/Lemo
S202/12/80
ST0Z/L2/80
Se0efiemo
§202/12/80
§202/12/80
520241280
SZ0Z/1Em0
§202/12/80

§202/L2/180
§20T/L2/80

§202/10/80

G20Z/12/80
SZ0Z/L0/80

§202/30/80

SZ0Zv0/B0

S20T/LZB0

SZ0Z/6HB0

SZ0Z/LZIB0
[
wewied

S202/1L2/80
$202/12/80

SZOT/SLILO
§Z02/02/L0

SZOZBYILO
S20Z/LLI90

se02nemo

SzoZeeIL0
§202/82/20
Se0TseIL0
SZOZS2IL0
Se0T/ELIL0
S202/51140
S20Z/LL0
S202/0L/L0
SZ0Z/60/L0
S20Z/L0/L0
SZOT/EQ/LO

SZOZT/10M0
SZ0Z/1L0/80

S202/10/80

£202/30/90
S20T/0EILO

$202/30/80

SZOTHOILO

STOTME/LD

SToT/6LIB0

SEOZILENLD
sjug Jobpa
e10Al|

ZSvT
FA174

£BPPas
BLZBILPLLO

LELPETMC
BESPET

626460000

185210
80rZ¥0
Zheero
651Z¥0
$69LF0
1€80¥0
FEPOPO
SEEOPO
ZrLor)
BEBGED
815680

L9€1L¥
L3€1Y

§2Z0Z1080

L0S98E66YS
CLSEBEGEYS

$2029080

992691

B0LE0ZS

52026180

I-£8PR0ZTVS
TBqUInN
8310AL|

SZ0Z/LE/20 ©) SZOZ/L0/80 - SHUNOIIY yueg ||y
918169y N20Yyo
Aunon apoo] jo Aousby esialeg Ainqsuels

HJY
HOV

HOV
HOV

HOV
HOV

8EVZE

HOY
HOV
HOY
HOV
HOV
HOV
HOY
HOY
HOV
HOV
HOV

[8:1.044
3543

fos]

HOY
HOV

30

fers]

05vZe

20

6¥ee

Jequing

sausse)ey

ssou9xa pue Buyooy Ly
ssouapg pue Bugooy LY

eourInsy| dnaIs) JHId
soueinsy| dnous) JH3d

U 'SBAIBG N 1S 1ed
U] 'S8ANISS N ISEM Jed

Be| Jese jeonoe] SnXeN

Syeqd oy edeN
sueg oy edey
Sued oy edeN
sued o)y edeN
sHe oy eden
SHEd oy BdeN
sued olny edeN
sued oiny eden
sued ojny edeN
sled oiny edeN
SHE( OJny BdEN

XIOM, 1SBAN UIEIUNOW
XIOM 15O UILNOY

sAsel

Bugnquisig Wew
Bugnqgusig Wew

JOWeA0S) ‘1T

wiod B L Aeigry

SOUOSSED0Y JOD OF

yosjenby ujejunouLeiu|

yoetenby ulguUNoULSU)
SWRN ﬂﬂ&




Wd ZE-10 SZTOZ/EL/6

BSNOYGNID - JBJEM ~ 8LZ-501
usjueyy @ snedey uonebuy - L5Z-E501
sef [eimen - |.Z-6501

uauiel 3 sueday uogebuy - LSZ-E50L
seB (eimeN - 1222501
seB (BImeN - L2Z-€501

sBuuu anbee - ¥LEH0L

saliddns 820 - 0FZ-8S0)

doygs 01d "AI0IUBAY| - §L$-BSD1L
doys aug ‘ojusaL) - GLE-8S0L

usjuiepy ¥ suedey uonebuw - LGZ-£50)
uejuiey g suledey uonebu - 1SZ-£501
usjurely g siedey uopebl) - LSZ-250L
uauieyy % snedoy uoneBuy - 1626501
usjuiely B siedey uogebuy - LGZ-E50L

uBjS - YoeannQ AUnwwe) - LZE-1s0L
aaguaoy| sakojdw3 - GE -1 504
oaqueou| eefojdws - 5E1-1501

1o IS - QW3 - 0L2-€501
Apnse|I - 04Z-Z501

esnoyqn|s
ysom prq eBEA 12 Jejew Jelem 2 Bupeidey
doys Joj s86 Jo Z/1.

HSqUARID U| XOgIIBN YSS J0) jeiew Buneidey
doys s04 sefl jo z/),
doys 103 seb jo 2/

JesiIpund jooyos ybiH Ainqsuels

spueD aic0g

SAA0ID)
slieg Xo0g

WMoy a[ZzoN (Ind

SNq ‘SPIOUS|I0S 'BAjRA Jeluud “JUBLIED JOI0)'Se[ZZON
ieonpas § |

OAd ‘Blugdne? 'moqi3 Uadepy qieq

yos uown ‘Guydnod Yawud ‘siddii ‘plousios

HEQePf!d IO} SPIED YD
UGBS JOWLINS Joj B pue sdno
YOLMPUES LOBYDUNT Jewng

useg uopuateq epebleg
SIPA 951000 JIOD

esnougn(d - ANowas|3 - §LZ-£5014 esnoyqm)

Siaein oSN - Apowosi3 - 0LZ€501 26 pue sjed

Ayowoel3 - 04Z-8501 J109 aid

Apouos|3 - 022-2501 Aspwen

Juiey p suedey wewdinb3 - Z6Z-£501 sda|id [eng

vauiepysaedey wewdnba - 262-2501 siayid ond

1and - 08Z-Z501 seo/jesag

|ong - 08Z-ZS0L seg/esteq

aouBUBIRl doysold - 062-8501 doys oud JO JUQLY IO} PO,

uers - yorenno ANunwiwoy - LZE-1501 6Z0Z sAeQ Angsuelg 10 pueg

—_epoy Junoddy Jebpe uonduaseg
Apagoy

g afey

8Z’LE
9T'ere
8e'e
9£'20E'+$
95ERL L
[2:34

[:1% 443
00°00€'1$
00°00€"L
1£'256%
1E'T756
95'vZ9'LS
95'¢29'18

e r——

[Tl
95°L8E

il S

L2EZE'6S
089St
$9'98L'9
81°ss
eFiLe
L8'662'2
0F0ETS
(a4
00°SL1
vl
gl'Ly

1S eV LS

LG LEV'LS
6Z b
41°969°T
OLSPE'L
00'90¥'L
99'99¢")
6901
SS'99r$
0EEET
ST'EEZ
1809918
SLSPL
99616
00°002'28
0000Z'2
00°00£$
00008
~nowy

S2OZILZM0
SCOCILTIB0
SZ0ZILEZB0

SZOTELMBO
5Z0Z/ELI80
SZ0Z/ELB0

GZ0Z/LZI80

SZ0e/12180

S20Z/12180
5202/L2M80

SZ0Z/LLB0
SZOZ/ILB0
S20Z/1LL/B80
SZOZ/LLB0
SZOT/LLBO

SZ0zivrLe0
§202/1.0/80
S20Z0/80

§20Z/92/80
§202/92/80
S20Z/ez/e0
S202/92/80
SZ0Z/92/80
S20z/eT/80

$202/20/80
SZ02/L0/80

RrATARA
$20Z/L0/80

SZ0Z/EL80

S202140/80

wjeq
wewded

SZOZH0/80
5§20¢/52/80
S20Z/2m0

STOZRLILO
SZOZMPLILO
STOT/SLS0

6Z0Z/.ZM80

ST0Tivimo

STOZNOS0
STOTALVO

SZ0Z/BTILO
ST0CBL/L0
G20Z/BEIL0
SZ0Z/BLILD
S20Z/60/L0

S202rL80
S202/10/80
§Z02/10/90

S20Z/S0/80
S202/50/80
§ZT0Z/S0/80
SZ0Z/S0/80
S20Z/50/80
S20Z/S0/B0

2021120
SZ0ZMBLILD

SZ0Z/SL80
S2T0Z/LE/LD

S20Z/02/90

S202122/L0
“eq JeBpe1
eajoAu]

$202 AN
£EPt
oEvL

10 48
F43.4%
Li€1

8207518

0lELL

OS gzZeglve
0S 1580198

985ZAM
SBEZTAM
PESZAM
LIZENM
LEYTIM

SZ0Z¥i30
€5Z0Z1080
SZ0ZI080

eszozisnbny
szozsnbry
szozsnbny
szZoZisnBoy
gzozisnBoy
gzozisnbny

HOESS
LF9ESd

ST-9L0TESNI
ST-Z95L08-NI

52020290

ZTL05Z0T
Jequiny
8310Au)

ESPEE
£SvZe

rree
[4404%
ohPze

15¥2¢

ivvZe

264Z¢
o592

HO¥Y
HJVY
HIY
HO¥
HOY

20
22
o]

HY
HOV
HOV
HOY
HOV
HOV

HOVY
HOV

HOV
HOV

13 404

BEFZE

= mquny

ssuasejey

19Us10 swesasdwy ed Aingsuels
WS usweacdw) ey Angsuels
PUsI] Jueweanduw| )Wed Anqsuels

pusI] wewasddwy yeg nqsues
LS Jwewesoldw) yed Angsues
PUsI Jwewasodiu) yed Anqsuels

o9 shog ybiH Aingsuels

T 'oss

lodg dojung - (IXX/PUBISARIDUOXNS
Jodg doung - ODOKPUSIBADMOXUS

Addng Jepuuds
Addng Jepuudg
Addng Jepjuuds
Addng Japuuds
Addng sapuudg

Angsueg jo ey sbuegieog
Aingsues Jo jenep sbueqieos
Angsumg Jo 1eyep sfueqeos

1amdd uEunop Aoy
18M0d UlRUNOW ANooy
18mad vienop A0y
18M0d LIBUNOY Aoy
i8mod LjEIUNOW ooy
Jamo LIRUNOK Aoy

LAY
1Ay

11O Meysuy
1O WeysuIY

71 soueUBIUEY ¥ eduospUE WOM

15044 ydiey
SWIWN ookid

SZ0Z/1L£/80 O) STOZ/L0/80 - SIUNOIIY Hueq =<|
Jarsiboy Wooyd
Runoy ajeoo] jo Aduaby aoiueg Ainqsuelg



Wd 210 S20Z/6116

e g sieday wewdinb3 - Z6Z-£50L
©IUBUSIUIBKY |00 - 0STSS0L

usjuiBp sjjequeels) g B - 0SZ-E50L
saueUBIEl SPIRLY SMOdS - GOZ-E501
000L$ JOPUN $100L, [[BWS - DP/-250L

Bed - yoeaang Agunwwod) - ZZe-1S01

uels - yoranng Ajunwwe - LZe-1501

asuedxse 1) - ZLE-LS0L
esuedx3 1) - ZLE-E50L
esuedxe 1) - ZLE0S0)
esuedx3 1) - ZLE-BS0L
esuadxg 11 - ZLE-6S0L
esuedx3 1) - ZLE-9501
esuedx3 1) - ZLEZ50L
esuedx3 1] - ZLE-L50L
esuedx3 LI - ZLE-GS0L

doyg tug ‘LosA) - §1L-9501
doyg oid ‘Kicueau] - L8501
doyg oug ‘Kcyianu] - GL-8501

UBIS - YOBBAND AUNUNUOD - LZE-1501

ecuBuelUIBl SPjeld SWodS - GOZ-2501

doyg oug ‘ojuanu| - GL-8S0L
Juesg) Xe| wspnoy - 9Ze-8s0|
usjueyy/sIedey Juewdinby - Z6Z-Z50)

Aunoeg - 11e-£501
Aunoeg - 1168501

JBIBM - ££2-C50}
dBleM - ELTE50L
JANBM - €L2-1501
JBleM - £L2-5501
I8jBM - £12-860L

¥OB|E S50/ IR Uoisng
ysng odmq siBGoyug iup
Joedidses poloud jued ped we
Woq 9660y pue ojbbo} dens
w0y Guippeq jeers

004 puUg JOO3(] 'SOUYSES ‘SUMOJD) 10§ JUSLeSINQUIDY

sheg Aingsuelg Joj puog

S9€ 82O
S9€ SO
§9€ 82O
G9E SO
G9€ 8OO
G9E BWO
G SO
S9€ 82WO
$9€ B3O

Aeydsiq ireg yoo
s|[eg )09
wod wod mnoL

41 ey 1oy sislsod

peey 1wOo dn xad 0 ool

ON3 Sdl ¥ZL
88INeY Hog) Joy Bugexren
whryaeameq A

1deg-An() weisAg ulery aulg Joj eed Buuocluol HO
AInr) weisAs uuBly a4 Joj 8ed Buuciuoy doysoid

ewNoY JoH
sjequeal pue sxyed
JoeAR AIEBLLIeD)
JIEM, |00

J0)eMm doys oud

8po) WNoIOY 165pe 1

Ayapoy

uopduoseq

8601
SY'ES
66°65
L8
I6FEL
1r'885'L$
gt
00°00S$
00°005
00'229'c$
00'229'¢3
ogoeer
00'0Z2
00'bZr
00°09€
00°092
00212
00'501
00024
00°0Z1
tTzzes

£2°228%
9€£'5Z¢
c0's6E
G210
68°0¢
6808
00°5.5%
00'5.S
89'¥06$
89'¥96
00°005'8%
[E TR0
9TTLES
9z'2ee
00'SErS
00'SSZ
00081
9u'ere'sZs
05'9v0'FZS
8109t el
t1'8v6'6
€29
SH'8EZ
8L'69
~wnouy

6202/L0/80
S20ZH0/80
§20Z/10/80
GZ0Z/L0/e0
S20Z/L0me

szoziemse

Se0zELB0

ST0Z/LZ/B0
§202/22/80
ST0TILEBO
§202/L2/80
S20ZILLIBO
S20ZILER0
§202/42/80
S20ZiLEmo
§20ZiLzmo

§20Z/1.2/80
SZ0z/LLB0
5Z0Z/12/80

S20Z/SLB0

520Z/L0/80

SZ0T/OTE0

ST0T/AZM0

SZ0Z/8Li80

S20Z/LLa0
SZOT/LLBO

STOZ/LLM0
szoe/iTen
SZ0ZILTB0
GZ0Z/LZ180
S20¢/.zre0

—eeg

Jewied

§202/20/30
S202/r0/80
SZ02/10/80
Sz0zZ/0se0
SZ0Z/0/80

SZOZ/ B0

SZOZELB0

SZ0ZL0/S0
SZTOZ/L0/S50
SZ0Z/10/S0
§20Z/10/S0
S20Z/10/S0
§20Z/10/50
SZ0T/1L0/S50
SZ0Z/1LOMS0
SZ0Z/LO/S0

G20T/STILO
SZOTILLILO
S§Z0Z/0L/L0

6Z0Z/51/80

620Z/L0/80

STOTIGLILD

SZ0Z/11/80

SCOT/LENLD

STOTILLILO
SenziLLILe

SZoZH0M0
S20Zv0m0
S2OZHOR0
STOCTH0/80
SZTOTHOMO
“aeq 100pe 1
e3)0AU]

SZ0Z.L080
STOZFO80
Q52021080
ESZOZL080
S20Z1080

1180520C

S20TELBO

§20259¢0
S20259€0
ST0Z59E0
SZ0ZS9E0
§2029980
GZOZG9E0
S20Z59E0
§20259¢0
§20259€0

SEELB0LTE
211820426
1619.6026

§2025180

§Z0Z1L080

SPELLSBE

32211

96020

PEYBZOZ1
FEFETIZL

§z0Z AInr
STOZ AN
SZ0Z AInp
$2Z0Z AN
SZ0Z Anr

Jequingy
8210Al]

joia]

20
20
20

HOV

8404

SSrEe
S5PZe
SSPZE
S5pee
SSPZE
f3 044
SSPZE
SoyEe
5592

HO¥Y
HO¥
HOV

jais]

20

HOY

HOV

HOV

HOV
HOV

£S¥TE
351 74
£S¥ZE
ESPZE
£SHZE

IequIny
essuaisjey

Aiddng Jooei1)
Addng Jojpey)
Addng Jopoes)
Addns Jop0B8)
Addng Jopel)

1ByoRy ‘ojiizio)

}ep) Aunog 8jecal

Aunon ejsoo]
Ajunos) e|e00)
Kuncn Bje0a)
Rung) ojeoo)
Aunon) 8)eoo)
Aunoy) ejeoa)
Aunoy o900l
Aunon 8|eno)
Aunos) B|eoa)

1sienLL
1siepLL
1S1eRLL

8I01S Sdf euL

18]10Y pesfieos) Syl

apep JopeL
38 Jony 1obiel
wewdinby noig

sagepeds 00 alld eelg
segewadg D a4 e)Elg

1os)] uewsawudw| yegd Angsuans
RS Juswoncudw| ed Aingsuels
s uewescdw| yed Anqsuels
winsIq juswancudw| g Angsuels
RS lueweacuduw| e Aingsues

= sweneesAed

SZ0T/1£/80 03 STOT/10/80 - SJUNOIJY Yueg |IY
ioysiBey yoeys
Ayunog 8jeoo] jo Adusby adaeg Angsuels




Wd ZE'L0 S202/61/6

poay Aojueaul - DL350L
pooy ‘Aucjueau - D} p-8S0L
QOUBUAUIBI |00 - 0ST-GS0L
BouBUBJUEI [00d - DSZ-5501

pooy ‘fojueu - OL-gS0L

pooy ‘fcjusaul - DL-BS0L
pooy ‘AojuaAu) - DL P-50L

Aunoes - LLE-B50L
Aunoes - LLE-S501

Aunoes - LLE-ESOL

jows| ‘suoydeial - ZL2-1S01
jeweqy) ‘suoyders) - ZLZ-8501
jewe ‘suoydsie) - 2226501
12wy ‘suoydata) - 22-€501
1swe) ‘suoydale) - Z.2-Z501
S8suedxy ¥on) pood - 6LE-E501
Jewa ‘auoydagel - Z22-1501
leweu) ‘suoydeie) - ZLZ-£501
1ewau ‘suoydayal - Z.2-8501
Jewaqu] ‘suoydsie) - Z2Z-6601
1ewa| “euoydele) - Z/Z-9501
jewequ| ‘suoydaie) - Z4Z-2601

uelg - Yeanng Aunwwoy - LZE-L50L

|Equey wewdinb3 - L£-1501

sewe) jjouded jesope; penooy - LOLZ0H
saxe) (jouked jelopsy pensoy - LOLZOM
$axe) (jouded jesepe; peruaay - LOLZOL
saxe) |jouded jelapa) pansooy - LOLZ0L
sexe (louded Jesapa) peruaoy - 1O|Z0L

usjuieyy ' suedey uogebuy - LGZ-ZS0L
usjuiepy 3 suedey uonebi - LGZ-ZS0L

ew g siedey ewdinb3 - 26Z-£504

= epoy
Kanoy

T Wnosoviebpel

eoueuejuleyy doysold - 05Z-850L

g ebea

59°L67S
S9'L6FS
pocd 2165
pood 6L'SE
INOVHLH ££107
18 HLHAOOd XQI0PAN IS8l LY'S6 L
002918
SBUOIMPUBS DOM ZE 00'LS
[
91X BYEqEID U0 "pUBS PSINS DAM 'Sund Bog 1o 0089
91X EREgE) Uo "puES PBIIUS DaM 'sung BoaloH 0089
66'9918
fA ¥4}
Aunoeg doyg augd 99°60
funoeg [00d  99'65
Aunoeg Bpg souBUGUBW  LO'GY
ST'216%
femaleb L prl
Aemalel 00'Zr
femaleb 9pzr
Aemarel 00'Z2
Aemaiel op'z2
8UOY4 oruj poog4 04°L9
e pue suoyd wwpe  SE'geT
jewejul pue euoyd uogeaudal (0’08
suoyd pue jeweiu) doys od  0O'0g
jeweiu j0od  £2'pE
1ewe gy 90°LE
Ipue) Aieusd  90'LZ
05°580°'1%
she(] 'S ko) epealUeq BINSTD PROY  05'SBO'L
LVi9L$
SO 1) JjuLd 21491
ST IFA5L%
¥e] AQunoeg e05 9L PEVE
XBl Buwoou| (B8P L£'9.0'F
¥ep eJeolpe 9Z'8LZ'T
XeL AUOeg [B108  00°'SS
X8l eUEOipey 9821
z26'898°LLS
OdPUBDAG L ILIN UG L CLOZLY
OdPUB DI G L /LdINUIGL PUB L (OZ'869'.
+8°9PES
v 9vES
oBuuis pravows ME 662
Jeuado uesp aseall pue JIRY  B6'PE
UoRduIseq Junoury

S20TIPLB0
SZ0ZTLB0
S20TR0R0
5T0ZIB0MB0

SeOTILLMO

STOT/LEm0
520Z/12Z80

SZOZ/0LBO
520Z/80/80

SZTOTivLIB0

5202/92/80
S20Z/9Z180
5202/9Z/80
S20Z/9ZM0
STOZ/HZM0
520Z/9Z180
SZ0Z/9Zre0
620Z/9Z/30
SZ0T/9Z80
S202/92/80
5202/92/80
SZ02aZm0

5207280

520Z/0Z/80

SZOT/LLBO
S20%/LLB0
STOT/LLB0
SZ0E/50/80
£20Z/50/80

S20Z/L0/80
S20Z/20/80

S20Z/9EM0
S20Z/0LIB0

aeg
wewded

S§20ZIvLI80
S20Z/TLB0
5202/20/80
STOZ/B0M0

Se0ziviLmo

SZOT/STILD
S20Z/eLILD

S20ZMLRB0
§202/e0m0

STOZHLIG0

SE0ZR0B0
SZ0Z/20/80
SEOZIR0B0
ST0Z/20/80
S20Z/20/80
SZOZ/Z0/80
SE0ZT/T0/80
STOZ/Z0/80
STOZ/Z0M0
STOZ/Z0/0
SC0TIR0M0
STOT/E0MO

STOTEM0

STOZHLILO

520210180
S20Z/LOM0
5202720180
STOT/LE/LO
SCOZ/LENLD

SZOT/BZILO
SZ0Z/R0/L0

SZ0ZraZmo

SZ0Z/0LM0

g J00pe )
SHOAL)

STOT/1LE/80 O STOZ/1L0/80 - SUNODIY yueq IV
191s1bay Haayo
Aunoy appoo] jJo Asuaby aseg Ainqsue)s

5¢0Zv180
52022180
©G2028080
52028080

Lhbize

L£1928
GO8GZE

SZ0ZOLBO
52028080

SZ0ZPLeo

B6E9ESO0Z L9
6E9E500249
GE9ES00249
B6E9ES00CLE
6E9ES0021L9
GE9E50021Y
BEOESOOTLY
GE9ES00TLY
BEIES00CLE
GE9ES00ZLY
BEIESOOZLY
Be9Es00ZIe

5202280

§168EE096

S18-SZE0608d
§19-52E080ud
S18-SZE080Ud
§19-6Z2080ud
S18-5Z20808d

00-189PE0E
00-980YE0E

SZ0Z9ZEO0

S2020190
Jequny
Py

22
22
22
22

grree
grbee

20
22

HIY

HOV
HOW
HOV
HOV
HOV
HIv
HOV
HOv
HOV
HOV
HIV
HOV

20

HOV

HOV
HOY
HJY
HIY
HOY

HIY
HOV

D

I8qUINN

sousIeey

Hewiem
vew(e
Hewiem
VRWIEM

es|pesey peelg 5,UBS0p

as|peued peaig S,uasop
&sjpeied peesg 5,USS0A

A
A

TILITY

SSO|BUAN UOZUBA
SSO|BIA UOZUBA
$S0|BUAL UOZUOA
SS3|eUAN UOZUBA
SSB|RNA UOZUaA
SSOIRIM UOZVOA
SSO|RIA UOZLOA
£S8)QNA UOZUSA
SSO|UIA UOZUBA
$SOIQUIM UOZUBA
SS8|BIA UOZUOA
SSBJIM UOZUBA

apeoiweq yey

jueqg sn

Anses.] seyes psnun
Ainseay) say1S papufn
Anseey) sejels penun
Anseau] saes pejun
Anseey) soyes peyun

uogeBuw| 3 wewdinb3 pny
uonefiw| % Juawdinbg Ny

Addng Jopoes)
Aiddng Jogoa)

= wueNeskeg




Wd 2€'10 S202/6L/6

opo)

Aypagoy

[Emusy juewdinbl - | p/-Z50L
lejuey Juewdinba - Lp-Z501

uoneasaay AuUno) ejeool - SZE-950L

usjuiepsedey uewdinba - Z6z-ZS01L
juiep g anedsy jusuidinbl - Z62-€501

ZV'0ES'80ZS
89°PAP'ES
BOFOY'ES
XEWUul Soeve L GZ0ZISZE0
Jomol UBNoN  £9°019°L SZ0Z/2LI80
LPETLS
oquIcs Aoy pue pIed epis Aq epIS  ZTECL S202/62/80
L Lpas
opubien aunjewry  ¢EES S202/L0/80
YD 66°88Y SZ0Z/L0/80
WoRAEoEeq Tunouny — emg

T wnoosyJebpe

wewied

S2Z0Z0/80
S2Oe/BLILO

SZozZ/oL/Lo

SZTOZ/BLILO

SZOZ/BLILO

“Weq 9Bpo|
29j0AU)

PRES9L
90859L

68t

vL0L6Y

£L2016%
JOGWNN
SIOA]

HOV
HOV

HIVY

HIV
HOV

JOQUINp

eotaieyay

yueq s,uoiZ
Au=q 5,U01Z

| ‘seonsag Bunuug anseld looBuim

Aiddng uosunim
Addng uosupian
= owuyeeAed

STOT/LE/B0 O STOZ/10/80 - SIUNOIIY Yueq ||y

J9ys169y ¥o9yo

funog sjeoo] jo Aauaby sauag unqsuelg



Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County
Journal Register - 08/01/2025 to 08/31/2025

Journal
Daebit Credit
Account No. Account Name Entry Description Amount Amount
Number: 588
Date: 08/21/2025
Code:
Description: RECLASS OnCall From 53-116,53-117,53-1198,;53-122 to 53-127
10 53-127 Oncall Wage RECLASS OnCall 9,625.00
10 53-116 Maintenance Facilities Hourly  RECLASS OnCall 4,400.00
1053-117 lrrigation Repairs & Maintenan RECLASS OnCall 1,925.00
10 53-1198 Mow Crew Supervisor Hourly =~ RECLASS OnCall 2,475.00
10 53-122 Irrigation Repairs & Maintenan RECLASS OnCall 825.00
$9,625.00 $9,625.00
Numbar: 589
Date: 08/28/2025
Code:
Description: RECLASS Payroll from 55-250 Pool Maintenance to 55-116 Pocl Maintenance Wage
10 55-250 Pool Maintenance RECLASS Payroll from 55-250 Pool Maintenance 1 781.69
10 55-116 Pool Maintenance Wage RECLASS Payroll from 55-250 Pool Maintenance t 781.69
$781.69 $781.69
Number: 591
Date: 08/31/2025
Code:
Description: RECLASS 58-520 to 4401 Sales Tax Discount
10 58-520 Pro Shop Sales tax - payable =~ RECLASS 58-520 to 4401 Sales Discount 138.02
10 4401 Golf green fees RECLASS 58-520 to 4401 Sales Discount 138.02
$138.02 $138.02
$10,544.71 $10,544.71

Page 1

9/19/2025 01:30 PM



= STANSBURY

‘ SERVICE AGENCY

--—emmmmwe= Parks and Recreation

COMBINED STANSBURY RECREATION SERVICE AREA, STANSBURY
GREENBELT SERVICE AREA BOARD OF TRUSTEES, AND STANSBURY SERVICE
AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES

Date: Wednesday, August 27th, 2025
Location: 1 Country Club Drive, Ste 1
Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Time: 7:00 PM
Order of Business

1. Call to Order by Brett Palmer at 6:59 PM
2. RollCall
a. Board Members
i. Cassandra Arnell — Present
ii. John Wright — Present
iii. Kyle Shields — Present
iv. Brett Palmer — Present
v. Ammon Jacobsmeyer - Present
vi. John Duval — Present
b. Staff
i. James Hanzelka — Present
ii. Ingrid Swenson - Present
iii. Shawn Chidester — Present
iv. Shara Darke - Present
c. Brett Palmer welcomed the members of the community who were in attendance.
3. Pledge of Allegiance led by Brett Palmer
4. Presentation: Youth Recognition presentation made by Stacy Smart
a. Stacy Smart from the Tooele County Health Department, Prevention Department, and
representative for the North Valley Communities that Care presented two youth
awards.

The first award was for Annabelle Smith, who was nominated by Rachel Wyler
and her parents, John and Sharon Smith. Annabelle was nominated for her kindness, as
she helped children in the community when they were hurt and allowed them to play
with her and her friends.

The second award was for Taelyn Lancaster, who was nominated anonymously.
Taelyn organized a weekly summer youth club where kids went outside, mingled with
each other, and created various arts and crafts. She ran this club for two hours every
Tuesday and Thursday in the park. She had different activities each time, supervising as
many as 30 kids with the help of two additional helpers throughout the summer
months. Taelyn created and marketed the event entirely by herself. Her parents, Brad
and Tiffany Lancaster, said Taelyn is confident in pursuing her goals, serves as an
excellent role model, and brings a bright presence wherever she goes. She has a genuine
love for children and is invested in their growth.

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org



52 STANSBURY

‘ SERVICE AGENCY

—ssmsmeme-- Parks and Recreation

Brett Palmer, Board Chair, and Cassandra Arnell, Board Vice Chair,

congratulated the youth on their awards.

5. Sheriff Update by Sgt. Nicholas Yale.

a. For luly, there were 228 details, which included 133 traffic stops, 23 citations, 61
warnings, 5 accidents, 7 DUIs, 7 misdemeanor arrests, and 1 felony arrest.

b. John Wright asked the Sergeant to explain the difference between Juvenile Problems,
Vandalism, and Juvenile on Governance. The Sergeant explained that vandalism is
associated with property damage. Juvenile Problems are issues like kids who don’t want
to go to school. The rankings are based on the severity of the problem. The Sergeant
asked if the Board would like the camera to stay where it currently was, and James
Hanzelka stated the location was fine.

6. There were no public comments from the last meeting.
7. There were no public comments made.
8. General Manager Updates

a. Operations

The north end of Porter Way Park had turned brown for the Young
Entrepreneur event. The irrigation team investigated and found the issue was a
failed decoder in the western part of the area. The area around the tennis
courts was found to be infested with gophers that had damaged the systems
and moved some of the wood chips from the playground into sprinkler boxes,
presumably to nest. Once the gophers have been eradicated, the system will be
rewired to bring it back online.

Landscaping issues are focused on two areas at the moment. Some areas of the
golf course and the Greenbelt by the Fire Station have invasive weeds, The crew
is in the process of killing them. This will be followed by overseeding the area.
Woaodland Park is being installed, so the sprinklers have been shut off where
work is being performed. The contractor hit a water main, so the main water
line was temporarily rerouted to restore flow, and it will be permanently fixed
as time permits. The control boxes are all located on the opposite side of the
playground from the backflow. There may be some benefit to relocating them in
the future. Currently, the feedlines for the whole park have to run under the
playground or make a drastic detour around it.

Pool issues discovered this year include the major effort to route the backflush
effluent into the wastewater system. Both the Trust and Tooele County Safety
inspectors indicated that the deck surrounding the poal needs to be ground
down to remove tripping hazards. There is clearly a need for an improved
maintenance schedule. Maintenance is being transferred from pool personnel
to the operations staff. Continued scaling problems have caused issues with two
of the three boilers. to one boiler. With the current outside temperature, the
pool can operate on one boiler until the end of the season. The entire system
may need to be flushed to remove scale that has collected throughout the
entire system. There have been issues with the plumbing in the baby pool. They
have been fixed, but the age of the pool means the problems will keep

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org



2 STANSBURY

QW scrvice Acency

—mmmmew—  Parks and Recreation

vi.

vii.

viil,

recurring. During the off-season, we plan to do a complete overhaul of both
pool heating and chlorinating systems

The operations manager and the maintenance mechanic have recommended
switching out several old, large-scale mowers for additional 72-inch Wright
Mowers. These are cheaper to run and maintain, and easier to use, This would
enable seasonal help to train on the system more quickly, thereby improving
productivity.

We are working on reinforcing the dock and swim platform so they will be
usable again. The upgrades will only go so far; if this doesn’t solve the issue,
they will be permanently removed.

The golf course has significant issues with the wiring. A plan is being developed
to reconfigure the course. The fixes require the course irrigation to be shut
down, making fall or spring the best option to do this. Invasive weeds are a
problem, 50 the crew is working to take care of them. We have a lot of issues
that will require tree trimming, removal, and replacement around the course.
The Weir well, located by hole 3, needs to be repaired so it operates properly.
Operations other projects. There are 19 functional clubhouse cameras, including
the pool. We are working on installing a larger camera to cover the clubhouse
parking lot. Then the focus will be on installing one to cover the lakefront. One
of the five AC units on the roof is inoperable. We explored the repair and
replacement of that unit. When the Energy Star team was out there looking at
rebates for new clubhouse windows, we looked at rebates for those units as
well. Three units are twenty years old, and two units are ten years old, so they
are not eligible, unless they are replaced. The golf course ice machine failed, but
there was money in the budget to replace it because it was expected to fail at
some point.

Vandalism.

1. The individuals responsible for damaging the golf carts were found. The
Sheriff's Office was notified, but they suggested that if the case were
prosecuted, the Agency might not receive recompensation depending
on the case. We reached an agreement with the parents to have the
individuals split the cost of the repairs and each perform 50 hours of
community service as a penalty for leaving the site. The golf course
process is also being changed to create stronger oversight into the
rental process.

2. Graffiti at Sagers was removed swiftly. It appeared to be a case of
bullying in connection with juveniles at school.

3. One of the new overhead windows has now been damaged by a
projectile. The incident was reported to the Sheriff, who is looking at
footage from their camera.

4. We have asked the Sheriff to review the footage from their camera to
try to find footage for 3 incidents: {a) a truck that forced its way through
the road barricade, nearly hitting a volunteer at Stansbury Days, (2) A
speeding incident by the clubhouse, and the incident with the windows.

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org




Qo

4

STANSBURY

SERVICE AGENCY

Parks and Recreation 4

5. John Wright asked about the potential for any of these measures to
stop the vandalism and damage issues that are happening. John Duval
said that he spoke to an officer to ask if they were issuing tickets, and he
was told that they were not. John Duval asked about the town hall with
the county that we had requested. The county commissioner has not
responded yet; he will follow up.

6. Ammon Jacobsmeyer asked to return to the subject of Porter Way Park,
requesting more information on why the ground looked so dry. Jim
Hanzelka pointed out that there was a lack of coverage and a rodent
infestation. Brett Palmer talked about being able to turn on parts of the
system manually.

b. Projects

i. Project Execution. Funding was reallocated to cover the playground installation
at Woodland Park and the fixtures at Sager’s Park in 2025, rather than 2026,
when it was scheduled.

ii. Funding was also reallocated to cover the purchase of diving boards for the
pool. These were received in damaged condition, and Aguatech refused the
shipment. Since this is the second time this has happened, and this is the only
manufacturer of hoards that fit this stanchion, we are now looking at a different
solution. The project was moved to 2026. We are also moving the replacement
of the clubhouse master breaker from a capital project to operations. These two
reprogramming actions free up $30,000 to use on other projects.

iii. The slide ordered for Sager’s Park Playground will not fit the structure, and the
only other one is too long to fit without modification of the structure. The
vendor requested an additional $20,000 to install the tonger slide, or we could
remount the shorter slide at a different location and block the opening for the
slide. Shawn Chidester negotiated a compromise with a tentative agreement to
remove an existing climbing feature, the shorter slide in that location, and
install a new, longer slide in the original opening. The vendor would install both
slides at a reduced total cost of 55,000.

iv. Woodland Playground’s original design included wood chips under the swings.
Concerns cropped up about the transition between the two areas and the
potential for damage because of the exposed lips on the polymer mat.
Additional concerns were raised about the wood chips degrading the material as
they degrade. The vendor could install pour and play on the whole area, for an
additional cost of $26,200. This will be a better product for the playground and
lower maintenance costs.

v. Jim Hanzelka gave a summary of the clubhouse dock’s design and installation.
and explained the changes from the original plan. John Wright and John Duval
discussed the specs required to bury the posts and build the dock so that it will
be difficult to ruin. Brett Palmer requested a geotechnical report before we
proceed. Jim Hanzelka and John Wright said that they will seek that. Ammon
lacobsmeyer mentioned that the “No Fishing from Dock” signs must be
permanently fixed on the dock. John Duval asked for the anticipated end date,
to which Jim Hanzelka responded that it was September 30%.

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org



s

NT

STANSBURY

SERVICE AGENCY

Parks and Recreation

vi. The Millpond Park RFP (Request for Proposal) phase 1 plan is the parking lot,
electrical installation, and bathroom area. This will allow for additional
discussion about the final design for the trail to the amphitheater. John Wright
asked if the northwest section was going to be a part of the trail. Jim Hanzelka
said yes, with the added comment that he is trying to get UDOT to fund that
portion. If a contractor isn’t found in time, Kyle Shields said that asphalt plants
shut down in November. The suggestion was made to switch from asphalt to
fiber mesh. Concrete, because that may be cheaper than asphalt.

c. Finances

i. Cash summary as of Juiy 31

1.

General Fund Revenue Summary from January to July 2025. As projects
are being completed and contractors are paid, funds are being pulled
from savings. This will become more pronounced as more projects are
completed. The overall revenue projections shown hy the EAC (Estimate
at Completion) reflect the additional funding from the sale of water
rights and improved revenue projections from the golf course.

‘The golf course revenue graph shows that they started exceeding the
revenue projections early in the year and are expected to continue to
exceed revenue.

Expenditures. The pool is significantly over budget, primarily due to
unexpected repair and maintenance costs, as well as the need for
increased staff to follow safety guidelines properly. Patrons have
noticed the increased attention to detail. Extensive maintenance is
needed to keep the pool functional. The golf course expenses are
starting to rise due to more intensive repair work set for the Fall. Parks
and recreation will be preparing for winter work, so they will be
purchasing more parts. We are reallocating some capital projects to
operations. As people’s skills are developed, like with irrigation, the cost
will likely increase to keep them, but we expect to get increased
productivity to offset these costs. Some seasonal employees may be
retained longer than the end of August, providing more capability to
work on projects around the park. We have established a maintenance
program, resulting in increased purchasing of parts and supplies
throughout the year.

Capital projects funding line

a. Capital project funding for the year comes from the $573,882
funds allocated in the 2024 budget. For 2026, there will be a
projected $428K available for use from the original budget
projections. But we also have additional revenue available to
reallocate if desired.

b. Capital project expenditures appear behind schedule because
these projects are contract-based, with most costs incurred
near completion. Some projects are now wrapping up, which
means we can expect expenditures to increase.

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074

Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org



STANSBURY

2
" SERVICE AGENCY

~esmsemse  Parks and Recreation

Impact fee collections are short of projections. Expenditures are less than expected because the
Soundwall Trail project has been moved to 2026, and the approval process has slowed the Milipond Park

build.
Discussion ltems

a. Finance Committee Update reported by Kyle Shields.

Jim Hanzelka created a 2026 budget calendar by working backward from the
December 17 deadline to schedule key planning dates. John Duval explained the
22-step process from initial planning to state submission, with checkpoints to
help departments stay on track. Brett Palmer suggested he would like to review
the personnel before the budget is finalized. Jim Hanzelka has presented the
proposed capital project/equipment purchase list to the various committees for
review. Any proposed changes should be returned to him by August 31 so they
can be reviewed before the draft budget is finalized. John Wright noted that
any process changes should follow formal procedures. Jim also recommended
regular budget reviews and a feedback loop between leadership and staff to
guide funding decisions.

b. Pollcy Committee Update reported by Cassandra Arnell.

The committee has been discussing a real property/who document, with the
current transfer document based on property ownership. John Wright is
developing the midterm Board vacancy policy. John Duval noted they need
some clarification from the State before they can move forward. Ingrid Swenson
reported that the state advised consulting a lawyer. Cassandra Arnell stated that
after due diligence with the State, the Board must now make its judgment. A
draft purchasing policy is being improved, and the non-financial compensation
policies for Board members and employees are nearly finalized. The safety
manual will be completed after adding pool employee safety details. Although
planning and budgeting seemed like a detour, finalizing the high-level bylaws
and policy manual was necessary as they inform other policies.

¢. Planning Committee Update reported by Jim Hanzelka.

The sustainment fund is money that’s been set aside each year in case large
purchases need to be made at the end of the fiscal year. The initial proposal
includes funding for HVAC systems in the clubhouse and at the pro shop, as well
as a replacement for the weed harvesting boat. Other projects considered in the
2026 budgeting process are the Soundwall Trail and Oscarson Park. The last
building schedule for Oscarson is outdated, as it was made in 2021; it will need
to be updated. The Soundwall is waiting for final schedule approval from UDOT.

Brett Paimer passed the time to the Stansbury Recreation Service Area Board.

Stansbury Recreation Service Area Board of Trustees Meeting

Order of Business

1. Callto Order at 8:17 PM

2. RollCall

a. Cassandra Arnell - Present

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org



22 STANSBURY

QP scrvice AGENCY

—emmmmme—- Parks and Recreation

b. John Wright — Present
¢. Kyle Shields - Present

Action Items
1. 2025.08.01

a. Board Review and Possible Approval of the July 16, 2025, Board Meeting Minutes.
a. Cassandra Arnell made a motion to accept the Board Meeting Minutes of July 16th,
2025, Kyle Shields seconded the motion.
Vote as follows:
Cassandra Arnell - yea; John Wright — yea; Kyle Shields — yea.
Motion passes: minutes are approved.

2. 2025.08.02

a. Presentation of the Right of Conveyance Letter.

John Wright explained that the resolution establishes the deed conveyance
letter as the policy for accepting property into the Service Areas. This is in
reference to the law, which took effect on May 7', 2025. The letter states that
the property will now come to the Stansbury Recreation Service Area through a
signed deed, rather than just signing a plat map. The Greenbelt will have a
similar resolution. Administration will be taken care of by the Stansbury Service
Agency. He continued to say that it's been reviewed by their attorneys, and he
did not find anything questionable in the contents.

b. Public Comments

Brock Peterson — 6619 North Star Discovery Way — Brock inquired about
whether the conveyance letter would be made public record and whether it
would be used to help sort out past issues. Brett Palmer answered that the
letter only applies to properties moving forward. The Board will have the right
to accept or reject properties with Board signatures. Property has been deeded
in the past when the Service Agency wasn’t notified. Brock pointed out that the
Agency is being gifted with “a pile of trash,” which is the problem. Jim Hanzelka
responded that the requirements in the plats, which have been an issue, will
now be stipulated by the Service Agency so that it won't happen anymore. This
policy is part of the process to clean up what is given to us and in what
condition.

¢. Board Review and Possible Approval of the Resolution 2025-01, Deed Conveyance

Policy.
i.

Kyle Shields pointed out that the policy does not include board approval and
asked what if the Board Chair or General Manager went rogue in accepting
property. John Wright said that the Board still has to approve the property. Jim
Hanzelka said that it's always passed through the Board. Cassandra said that the
verbiage would need to be changed. Kyle Shields requested that the words be
added before a vote from the Board on the issue. Brett Palmer said that it was
implied, but supports altering the verbiage.

a. Cassandra Arnell made a motion to table Resolution 2025-01, establishing the service
area policy pertaining to deed conveyances of real property until we can modify the
wording in paragraph one at the bottom of the page. Kyle Shields seconded the motion.

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org




N7 SRy

~=susmenee- Parks and Recreation 8

Vote as follows:
Cassandra Arnell — yea; John Wright - yea; Kyle Shields — yea.
Motion tabled.

John Wright requested that the Board members review the warranty deeds attached to
this resolution to be sure that nothing has been overlooked. This will then be brought
back to the Board in the first part of September.

Motion to adjourn the Recreation Service Area Meeting made by Kyle Shields. Motion seconded by
Cassandra Arnell.

Vote as follows:

Cassandra Arnell — yea; John Wright — yea; Kyle Shields —yea.

Motion passes.

Stansbury Greenbelt Service Area Board of Trustees Meeting

Order of Business
1. Callto Order at 8:38 PM
2. Roll Call

a. Brett Palmer — Present
b. Ammon Jacobsmeyer — Present
c. John Duval — Present

Action Items
3. 2025.08.01
a. Board Review and Possible Approval of the July 16, 2025, Board Meeting Minutes
b. Ammon Jacobsmeyer made a motion to approve the July 16th, 2025, Board Meeting
Minutes. John Duval seconded the motion.
Vote as follows:
Ammon Jacobsmeyer — yea; John Duval — yea; Brett Palmer — yea.
Motion carries.
4, 2025.08.02
a. Presentation of the Right of Conveyance Letter
i. Brett Palmer said that the Recreation Service Area had previously discussed this.
Ammon Jacobsmeyer asked if any properties have been received since May 07,
2025, by the Greenbelt, Recreation, or Service Agency Areas. Jim Hanzelka and
Brett Palmer answered no. The Board members chose to address concerns and
make decisions in the future as situations arose.
. No public comments were made.
c. Board Review and Possible Approval of the Resolution 2025-01, Deed Conveyance
Policy.
d. Ammon Jacobsmeyer made a motion to table the 2025.08.02 Resolution 2025-01, Deed
Conveyance Policy for the Greenbelt Service Area Board until November 11, 2025. John
Duval seconded the motion.

1 Country ciub Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org



32 STANSBURY

‘ SERVICE AGENCY

~memsesme-  Parks and Recreation 9

Vote as follows:
Ammon Jacobsmeyer - yea; John Duval — yea; Brett Palmer - yea.
Motion passes unanimously.

Motion to adjourn the Stansbury Greenbelt Service Area Meeting made by John Duval. Ammon
Jacobsmeyer seconded the motion.

Vote as follows:

John Duval — yea; Ammon Jacobsmeyer — yea; Brett Palmer — yea.

Motion passed.

Brett Palmer stated that they will follow the agenda. The motion to adjourn the Stansbury Recreation
Meeting has already been made, so now they will return to the Stansbury Service Agency Board

Meeting.

Action Items:

Stansbury Service Agency Board of Directors Meeting

1. 2025.08.01A

a.

b.

Board Review and Possible Approval of the July 16, 2025, Board Meeting Minutes.
Kyle Shields made a motion to approve the July 16th, 2025, Board Meeting Minutes.
Cassandra Arnell seconded the motion.

Vote as follows:
Cassandra Arnell — yea; John Wright — yea; Kyle Shields - yea; John Duval - yea; Ammon

Jacobsmeyer — yea; Brett Palmer - yea.
Motion passes unanimously.

2. 2025.08.02A

a.

Review and Possible Approval of July Financial Statements and Purchases.

Kyle Shields made a motion to approve the July Financial Statements and Purchases, and
the Check Register is $340,466.76. fohn Wright seconded the motion.

Vote as follows:

Cassandra Arnell ~ yea; John Wright — yea; Kyle Shields — yea; John Duval - yea; Ammon
Jacobsmevyer — yea; Brett Palmer - yea.

Motion passes.

3. 2025.08.03 A

4.

b.
c.

d.

Presentation of the Right of Conveyance Letter

i. This has been discussed in both the Greenbelt and Recreation Board Meetings.
There were no public comments made.
Board Review and Possible Approval of the Resolution 2025-01, Deed Conveyance
Policy.
John Wright made a motion to table the Resolution 2025-01, Deed Conveyance Policy
until November 11, 2025. Kyle Shields seconded the motion.

Vote as follows:
Cassandra Arnell —yea; John Wright — yea; Kyle Shields — yea; John Duval — yea; Ammon

Jacobsmeyer — yea; Brett Palmer — yea.
Motion to table passes unanimously.

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org



N

35z STANSBURY

SERVICE AGENCY

~=mmmmem--  Parks and Recreation 10

Board Member Reports and Discussion ltems
Open comment session for individual Board Members to present final thoughts on any subject covered
in the meeting, updates on individual projects not covered by the GM, concerns from residents, and
requests for future board actions.

1. Ammon Jacobsmeyer commented that a couple of sprinklers on the golf course are not

spinning. Jim Hanzeika said he will have those rechecked. He also mentioned that one of the
problems with the golf course is timing, as everything must be shut down to work on the back
nine holes. There is an outdated and dilapidated sign off the greenbelt lakeside (by the Mitchells
Property) that needs to be removed. Stansbury Days was awesome! Kellianne {(Rosemann) did a
great job, and Ammon Jacobsmeyer received lots of positive feedback on the event.

John Duval said the same for Stanshury Days, having received a lot of positive feedback. He
questioned who was responsible for the low-hanging trees covering a sidewalk. Jim Hanzelka
replied that the property owner is responsible for that. John Duval asked if anyone had heard
anything about the fishing tournament. Jim Hanzelka said that he only saw one post about some
younger entrants who were participating in the fishing tournament and teaching younger
children how to fish, which was part of the event's purpose. Ammon Jacobsmeyer said he
generally heard positive feedback on the tournament. People enjoyed it, and many community
members wished they had known about it and been able to participate. He also mentioned that
there should be more oversight into the collection of fees, registration, and tracking of the
event. John Duval asked about the DWR meetings that have been discussed for months. Jim
Hanzelka said that he's been ignored. Talk will continue about the chemical treatment, but it
may be too far through the season to do testing on the lake. Ponds have run dry, so there is
nothing to test there.

Kyle Shields said that Stansbury Days was awesome! His comments from the triathlon were that
the run was great, the bike portion was great, but the swimming portion needs work. People
liked it overall! He asked if the spectator who fell on the bridge was okay, but no one had heard
any follow-up. He requested a follow-up on installing the nets at the Gateway Complex. Kyle
suggested a survey about improving the golf course and pro shop, because people want a place
to linger. Jim Hanzelka said that the tables were replaced with retail space, and he believes that
the clientele will rapidly outgrow the pro shop. Jim also said that they would need to discuss
whether to build a new one,

John Wright made no comment.

Cassandra Arnell said that she thought the outdoor advertising went a long way with advertising
Stansbury Days, even the little campaign-sized posters. She asked for a round of applause for
the office team and everyone who had helped make Stansbury Days happen. She thought the
newsletter was great, praised the dedicated staff who pulled through even when the stress was
high, and loved seeing everyone working together. The one issue she saw was that there was no
one in the water, like the fire department, directing boaters on the water about boundaries.
Some people were disappointed that the bounce houses cost money. lim Hanzelka said that the
bounce houses were $1200, so it was a loss. He suggested staying with laser tag. Lack of
volunteers was an issue. Some events had to he cancelled, so we need more help in that area.
Cassandra Arnell requested the number of volunteers who were involved and the results of the

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org



2 STANSBURY

‘ SERVICE AGENCY

~mmmumm=- Parks and Recreation

11

event. She pointed out that she appreciates having clean, orderly records and responsible
spending. Recognizing that there are problem areas, she said that the 400 acres are doing well
overall. She suggested that financial summaries be added to the newsletter for transparency
and information. Cassandra Arnell mentioned that the weed harvesting for people on the lake
has not been going well, saying that people are complaining about what is piling up in their
water and that they can’t even use a kayak on the lake. She requested another boat, more
water pumping, and that organic matter be removed from the lake. John Duval suggested
adding this to the agenda in the budgeting process. The suggestion was made to form a lake
committee.

6. Brett Palmer said that there was a discussion about rerouting the backflush water from the
swimming pool to the sewer system. He discussed the options of what would be required to
make that work and suggested the issue be revisited later.

Motion to Adjourn

Motion to adjourn made by John Duval. Kyle Shields seconded the motion.

Vote as follows:

Cassandra Arnell — yea; John Wright — yea; Kyle Shields — yea; Ammon Jacobsmeyer — yea; John Duval —
yea; Brett Palmer - yea.

Motion passes unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 9:19 PM.

The content of these minutes is not intended, nor are they submitted, as a verbatim transcription of the
meeting. These minutes are a brief overview of what occurred at the meeting.

Approved this 24th day of September 2025,

Brett Palmer, Stansbury Service Agency Board Chair

Brett Palmer, Stansbury Greenbelt Service Area Board Chair

John H. Wright, Stansbury Recreation Service Area Board Chair

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org



QUIT CLAIM DEED

Tax Parcel No. 05-034-0-0067

Stansbury Greenbelt Service Area, a political subdivision of the State of Utah, with its principal office located
at #1 Country Club, Stansbury Park, UT 84074, GRANTOR

Quit Claim to
Tooele County School District

Of 92 Lodestone Way,
Tooele, UT 84074
County of Tooele, State of Utah

For surn of TEN DOLLARS and other good and valuable consideration, do hereby CONVEY the following
described tract of land in Tooele County, State of Utah, to wit:

See Attached Exhibit “A”

TOGETHER WITH all buildings, improvements, and all rights-of-way, easements, restrictions and
reservations of record.

The purpose of this Quit Claim Deed is to convey both everything the school is currently occupying
and was intended to occupy per the record of survey under file no. 2019-0051 in the office of the Tooele
County Recorder. The description located in Exhibit “A” comes from the aforementioned survey.



Witness the hand{s) of said grantor(s), this day of , 20

Stansbury Greenbelt Service Area

State of Utah )
) SS.
County of Tooele )
On the day of , 20 , personally appeared before

Stansbury Greenbelt Service Area, the signer(s) of the within instrument who duly acknowledged to me that
they executed the same.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public
Residing at Tooele, Utah



EXHIBIT “A”

A parcel of land, situate in the Northeast Quarter of Section 16, Township 2 South,
Range 4 West, Salt Lake Base and Meridian, more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at the northeast corner of the ‘Starside Phase 1-Parcel P.U.D. Subdivision,
as recorded October 18, 2006, under Entry No. 269932, in the Tooele County Recorder’s
Office, which is located North 89°55’05” East 668.24 feet along the Section line and South
751.88 feet from the North Quarter Corner of Section 16, Township 2 South, Range 4 West,
Salt Lake Base and Meridian, and running;

thence Northeasterly 42.72 feet along the arc of a 650.00-foot radius non-tangent
curve to the right (center bears South 30°13’23” East and the long chord bears North
61°39'35” East 42.71 feet, through a central angle of 3°45°55”), along said south line of
Brigham Road;

thence North 63°32'32" East 457.44 feet along said south line;

thence Northeasterly 59.82 feet along the arc of a 730.00-foot radius tangent curve
to the left (center bears North 26°27'28” West and the long chord bears North 61°11°41”
East 59.81 feet, through a central angle of 4°41'43”), along said south line, to the northwest
corner of the Stansbury Cemetery property;

thence South 34°12°02” East 612.63 feet along said boundary;

thence South 55°34°30” West 101.90 feet, to an existing old wire fence corner;

thence South 61°25’51” West 76.91 feet along said fence line, the subject of a
boundary survey performed by Benchmark Engineering, and recorded under Entry no.
2014-0032-01 in the Tooele County Recorder’s Office, the following 4 calls;

thence South 61°27'61” West 103.62 feet;

thence South 60°22’18” West 86.76 feet;

thence South 57°38°11” West 106.03 feet;

thence South 58°50’56” West 74.60 feet, to the southeast corner of Starside
Subdivision;

thence North 34°47°48” West 652.62 feet along the east line of said subdivision, to
the point of beginning.

Contains: 349,109 square feet and 8.01 acres.



When recorded send to:
Andy Welch

47 S Main 5t,

Tooele, UT, 84074

BOUNDARY ADJUSTMENT AGREEMENT

The Agreements and Conveyances set forth hereinafter are made and entered into by and between Tooele
County, of 47 5§ Main St, Tooele, UT, 84074, (hereinafter referred to as “Party 1”), Stansbury Service Agency, a
Utah special service district, whose office address is 1 Country Club Drive, Stansbury Park, Utah 84074
(hereinafter referred to as “Party 2"} and Stansbury Greenbelt Service Area, a political subdivision of the State
of Utah, with its principal office located at #1 Country Club, Stansbury Park, UT 84074 (hereinafter referred to as
“Party 3”). All the Property described herein is located in Toogle County, Utah.

This Boundary Adjustment Conveyance Document is made in accordance with Utah Code § 57-1-45.5
between adjoining property owners adjusting their existing comman boundary.

RECITALS

WHEREAS:

A.

“Party 1” is the owner of the following parcel of real property as reflected in the current
instruments recorded at Book 241 Page 219 in the Tocele County records:

Tax ID Number 05-034-0-0019 (Tooele County)

BEG AT A PT S 36°06'56" W 986.60 FT FROM THE 1983 TOOELE COUNTY
DEPENDENT RESURVEY OF THE NE CORNER SEC 16 T2S, R4W, SLB&M, SD PT
BEING ON N R.O.W. LINE OF U.S. HWY 40 & RUNNING N 38°52'16" W 348.85 FT, N
51°56"23" E 254.64 FT, N 38°09'37" W 110.99 FT, S 61°57'06" W 497.46 FT, 8 29°52'20" E
552.83 FT TO SAME N R.O.W. LINE OF U.S. HWY 40; TH ALG SD LINO 51°46'37" E
319.11 FT TO POB.

(Hereinafter referred to as the “Party 1 Property A.”)

“Party 1” is the owner of the following parcel of real property as reflected in the current
instruments recorded at Book 241 Page 219 of the Tooele County records:

Tax ID Number 05-034-0-00]18 (Tooele County)

BEG AT A PT S 36° 02'45" W 986.92 FT FR NE COR OF SEC 16 T2S R4W SLB&M, N
38°52'16"W 350.09 FT TO NW PPTY COR, N 51° 5623" E 254.64 FT TO NE PPTY COR,
S 38°09'37" E 350.67 FT TO SE PPTY COR, S 52°04'50" W 250.29 FT TO SW PPTY COR
& POB

(Hereinafter referred to as the “Party 1 Property B.”)

“Party 2” is the owner of the following parcel of real property as reflected in the current
instruments recorded at Entry Number 502971 of the Tooele County records:

Tax ID Number 05-034-0-0009 (Stansbury Service Agency)



.

BEG 1076.3 FT W & 498.1 FT S FR NE COR SEC 16, T2S, R4W, SLB&M, S 49° 52' W 121.0
FTS30°3¢'FTE I21.0 FT N49°52'E 121.0 FT N 30° 30' W 121 FT TO POB (OUT OF SP-9-
1 & 5-34-2) SUBJ TO EASEMENT DESC AS FOLLOWS; BEG AT PT 1076.3 FT WEST 498.1
FT S FR NE COR OF SECTION 16 S 30° 30' E 121 FT TO TRUE POB S 30° 30' E 443.5 FT
TONWLY LI OF HWY 40 N 49° W 2.0 FT ALG SD HWY N 30DEG 30' W 443.5 FT N49°E
2.0 FT TO POB. TOG/W R/W DESC AS FOLLOWS; COM AT A PT 1076.3 FT W & 498.1 FT
S FR NE COR OF SEC 16, T2S, R4W, SLB&M , § 30° 30" E 653 FT TO SHORE OF
MILLPOND TH ON A MEANDER LI ALG SHORE OF MILLPOND 450 FT M/L N24° 52 W
700 FT N 49° 52'E 365.5 FT TO POB.

(Hereinafter referred to as the “Party 2 Property.”)

“Party 3” is the owner of the following parcel of real property as reflected in the current
instruments recorded at Entry Number 363759 of the Tooele County records:

Tax ID Number 05-034-0-0071 (Stansbury Greenbelt Service Area)

COM 1076.3 FT W & 498.1 FT S FR NE COR OF SEC 16, T2S, R4W, SLB&M; S 30°30' E
653 FT TO SHORE MILL POND, TH SWERLY ALG SD MEANDER LI OF SD MILL POND
450 FT M/L, N 24°52' W 700 FT, N 49°52' E 365.5 FT TO BEG; ---LESS 0.34 ACTO A 121I'X
121' SQUARE IN THE NE COR OF THE ABOVE DESC PPTY.

{Hereinafter referred to as the “Party 3 Property.”)

Party 1, Party 2 and Party 3 desire to adjust the boundary line(s) between the Party 1 Property{ies),
Party 2 Property, and Party 3 Property to a more desirable position.



AGREEMENT AND CONVEYANCE

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises, and for other good and valuable
consideration, the sufficiency and receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, and for the purpose of
permanently establishing an adjusted boundary line{s) between the Party 1 Property(ies), Party 2
Property, and Party 3 Property. Party 1, Party 2 and Party 3 agree as follows:

1. Party 1 Property A shall henceforth be referred to as “05-034-0-0019" and shall, based upon the
adjusted boundary, be more particularly described as follows:

05-034-0-0019

{Tooele County)
Original Tax ID 05-034-0-
0019

A parcel of land, situate in the Northeast Quarter of Section 16, Township 2 South, Range 4
West, Salt Lake Base and Meridian, said parcel also located in Tooele County, Utah, more particularly described
as follows:

Beginning at a point on the South parcel line of a parcel whose vesting document is recorded under Entry
No. 565213 in the office of the Tocele County recorder, said point being located South 89°56°27” West 1078. 13
feet along the section line and South 2°03°49” East 494.80 feet from the found monument representing the
Northwest corner of Section 15, Township 2 South, Range 4 West, Salt Lake Base and Meridian (the basis of
bearing being North 89°56’50” West 2628.89, which is the measured line between the found monuments
representing the Northwest corner and the North Quarter corner of Section 15, Township 2 South, Range 4 West,
Salt Lake Base and Meridian) and running;

thence North 61°48'37" East 225.65 feet along said South parcel line to the centerline of an existing canal;
thence generally along the existing canal centerline the following three (3) courses;

(1) thence South 41°07'23" East 112.71 feet;

(2) thence South 39°45'49" East 197.59 feet;

(3) thence South 22°57'23" East 159.44 feet;

thence South 38°38'27" East 32.33 feet to the North right-of-way line of Pole Canyon Road;

thence South 51°21'33" West 262.09 feet along said North right-of-way lane;

thence North 30°44'19" West 542.06 feet, to the Point of Beginning.

Contains 133,158 square feet or 3.06 acres.

2. The Party 1 Property B shall henceforth be referred to as “05-034-0-0018" and shall, based upon
the adjusted boundary, be more particularly described as follows:

05-034-0-0018

(Tooele County)

Original Tax ID 05-034-0-
0018

A parcel of land, situate in the Northeast Quarter of Section 16, Township 2 South, Range 4
West, Salt Lake Base and Meridian, said parcel also located in Tooele County, Utah, more particularly described
as follows:



Beginning at a point on the South line of Lot “A” as shown on the “Roadway Dedication Plat: A Portion
of Brigham Road” said plat being recorded under Entry No. 219771 in the office of the Tooele County recorder,
said point being located South 89°56°27” West 879.97 feet along the section line and South 2°44°08” East 388.53
feet from the found monument representing the Northwest corner of Section 15, Township 2 South, Range 4
West, Salt Lake Base and Meridian (the basis of bearing being North 89°56°50” West 2628.89, which is the
measured line between the found monuments representing the Northwest corner and the North Quarter comer of
Section 15, Township 2 South, Range 4 West, Salt Lake Base and Meridian) and running;

thence North 61°48'37" East 229.67 feet along the South line of said Lot “A” to the West right-of-way
line of Stansbury Parkway;

thence South 37°32'01" East 454.40 feet along said West right-of-way line to the North right-of-way line
of Pole Canyon Road;

thence South 51°21'33" West 251.43 along said North right-of-way line;

thence North 38°38'27" West 32.33 feet to a point on the centerline of an existing canal;

thence generally along canal centerline the following three {3) courses;

(1) thence North 22°57'23" West 159.44 feet;

(2) thence North 39°45'49" West 197.59 feet;
(3) thence North 41°07'23" West 112.71 feet, to the Point of Beginning.

Contains 106,777 square feet or 2.45 acres.

3. Party 2 Property and Party 3 Property shall henceforth be referred to as the “05-034-0-0071" and
shall, based upon the adjusted boundary, be more particularly described as follows:

05-034-0-0071
{Stansbury Greenbelt
Service Area)
Original Tax IDs

A parcel of land, situate in the Northeast Quarter of Section 16, Township 2 South, Range 4 West, Salt
Lake Base and Meridian, said parcel also located in Tooele County, Utah, more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at a point on the South parcel line of a parcel whose vesting document is recorded under Entry
No. 565213 in the office of the Tooele County recorder, said point being located South 89°56°27" West 1078, 13
feet along the section line and South 2°03°49” East 494.80 feet from the found monument representing the
Northwest corner of Section 15, Township 2 South, Range 4 West, Salt Lake Base and Meridian (the basis of
bearing being North 89°56°50” West 2628.89, which is the measured line between the found monuments
representing the Northwest comer and the North Quarter corner of Section 15, Township 2 South, Range 4 West,
Salt Lake Base and Meridian) and running;

thence South 30°44'19" East 542.06 feet to a point on the North right-of-way line of Pole Canyon Road;

thence South 51°21'33" West 472.20 feet along said North right-of-way line to the East line of a parcel
whose vesting document is recorded under Entry No. 579626 in the office of the Tooele County recorder;

thence North 24°48'23" West 210.31 feet along said East parcel line to a point on an existing chain-link
fence;

thence North 55°35'54" East 101.90 feet along said fence;

thence North 34°10'38" West 342.75 feet along said fence to the South line of a parcel whose vesting
document is recorded under Entry No. 363759 in the office of the Tooele County recorder;

thence North 49°58'49" East 318.71 feet along said South parcel line to a found bar and cap marked



“Ensign” and the Southwest corner of a parcel whose vesting document is recorded under Entry No. 565213 in the
office of the Tooele County recorder;
thence North 61°48'37" East 50.36 feet along said South parcel line, to the point of beginning,

Contains 214,876 square feet or 4.93 acres.

4, Avisual graphic prepared in accordance with §57-1-45.5(3)(a) depicting the affected properties with
their former and new adjusted boundary location is attached as Exhibit “A” .

5. The undersigned parties mutually recognize that a survey has been made in accordance with §57-1-
45,5(3)(b) to describe permanent monuments defining the location of the established boundary
between their respective parcels. The said survey was performed on September 3, 2025, by the
Tooele County Surveyor’s Office of Tooele County, Utah, and certified by Haden Langston,
12609604. The survey is filed in the office of the Toaele County Surveyor as 2025-0073.

6. In order to establish the adjusted boundary, Party 1 hereby relinquishes, conveys and quitclaims to
Party 2 any right, title, interest and estate Party 1 may have in the property described in Paragraph 3
above which lies within the adjusted boundary of 05-034-0-0071.

7. In order to establish the adjusted boundary, Party 2 and Party 3 hereby relinquishes, conveys and
guitclaims to Party 1 any right, title, interest and estate Party 2 and Party 3 may have in the property
described in Paragraphs 1 and 2 above which lies within the adjusted boundary{ies) of 05-034-0-
0018 and 05-034-0-0017.

8. Nothing contained herein shall be construed as giving, granting, conveying, releasing, relinquishing,
or otherwise affecting any existing easement rights, interests or claims which otherwise ensure to
the benefit of Party 1 or Party 2.

9, The terms and conditions of this agreement shall be and hereby are agreed to be binding on the
heirs, administrators, executors, personal representatives, successors, and/or assigns of the parties
hereto and shall run with the property.



Dated this day of [year].

Tooele County
STATE OF UTAH )
: S5,
County of )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _day of , [year], by
Party 1.
Notary Public
Dated this day of [year],
Stansbhury Service Agency
STATE OF UTAH )
: 58.
County of )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of , [year], by
Party 2,
Notary Public
Dated this day of [year],
Stansbury Greenbelt Service Area
STATE OF UTAH }
: 55.
County of )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of , [year], by
Party 3.

Notary Public



FOUND NW15, FOUND N5,
~f ~ ~
' BASIS OF BEARING '

NB9°56'50"W 2628.89

A\ﬁ

‘\
s {
s/ R
7 =3
-
=
s &
g 23 s
A o " 05-034-0-0018 N\
Pl TOOELE COUNTY N7, Y5\
_ ‘ 106777 SQFT 720N
2.45 ACRES 'YJ_;\
\ A
\ 7 ) 5036
\ )
9 \ \
\ o / 05-034-0-0019
& s TOOELE COUNTY Y
\ v \ 133158 SQFT
ORIGINAL PARCEL
LINES (TYP.) 05-034-0-0071
RR STANSBURY
7&0 GREENBELT \
) SERVICE AREA
i\ 214876 SQFT
2 4.93 ACRES
by
o) EXISTING
FENCE (TYP.)
N55°35'54"E 101.90"
s A
- - ‘;o
b
-~ [+
- )
7 4
e
P LA
e %
v QO
STANSBURY GREENBELT
ADJUSTMENT e — —— ———F—
EXHIBIT "A"
SCALE 1"=150" O U N T Y




EXHIBITB
Notice of Consent
Full Boundary Adjustment

1, , the designated Land Use Authority for Tooele County in accordance with
§10- 93-523 {6) or §17-27a-522 (6}, hereby provide consent to a Full Boundary Adjustment proposed by
Party 1 and Party 2 that:

{a) Includes the attached conveyance document that complies with §57-1-45.5;
{b) Includes a reference to a survey that complies with §57-1-45.5(3){b);
{c) If required by local ordinance, includes a proposed plat amendment corresponding with the
proposed full boundary adjustment, prepared in accordance with 17-27a-608; and
{d) Does not:
(i) affect a public right-of-way, county utility easement, or other public property;
(i) affect an existing easement, onsite wastewater regulation, or an internal lot restriction;
or
(iii} result in a lot or parcel out of conformity with land use regulations.

This notice of consent is an administrative act. The land use authority is not responsible for any error
related to the boundary adjustment. The recording of a boundary adjustment does not constitute a land
use approval. The land use authority may withhold approval of a land use application for property that is
subject to a boundary adjustment if the county determines that the resulting lots or parcels are not in
compliance with the county's land use regulations in effect on the day on which the boundary
adjustment is recorded.

Signed this day of , [year].

Signature

Printed Name

Designated Land Use Authority of Tooele County



COMBINED STANSBURY
GREENBELT SERVICE AREA
BOARD OF TRUSTEES, AND
STANSBURY SERVICE AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING AGENDA

SEPTEMBER 24, 2025




Order of Business

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance
Presentation: Youth Recognition Presentation made by Stacy Smart
Sheriff Update

Public Comments

Review of Public Comments
GM Updates

Operations

Projects

Finances

WNEOONDUEWNRE

Discussion Items
a. Finance Committee Update
= Presentation of 2026 Tentative Budget and Fee Schedule for Board Review
b. Policy Committee Update
C. Planning Committee Update

Action Items

1. 2025.09.02 A

a. Board Review and Possible Approval of the August 10, 2025, Board Meeting Minutes

2. 2025.09.03 A

a.  Review and Possible Approval of August Financial Statements, Purchases and Journal Entries.




Youth Recognition
Presentation made by Stacy
Smart




Public Comment




Review of Public
Comment

NO PUBLIC COMMENTS TO REVIEW




GM Update




Operations



Mowing —Rabbit Ditch
24 September 2025




Irrigation — Golf Course




Pt .

i

e e
g,




INg
16-17 September 2025

Millpond Pump



Millpond Pumping
16-17 September 2025



R PR e T T e

R o

—




Projects



Projects Completed Equpment Purchased

Clubhouse Improvements Parks Equipment

Install Fire Alarm in Clubhouse Used Truck

Replace Maste Breaker at Clubhouse Truck

Overhead Windows Replaced/wooden framing seals replaced 3 Utility vehicles

Install Security Cameras

AED (Mon - Outlay) Golf Greens

Park Improvements J Utility Vehicles

Add Wood Chips to Play Areas (Move to Maintenance) Verticut Reels (Specialty Blades for Golf Greens)
Replace Railing Around Gazebo

Repair Railings in and around the pool/basketball area Proshop

Replacing Maintenance Roof lce Machine

Repair of Weed Removal Boat

Pro Shop Equpment Yet to Be Purchased

Fire Suppression Alarm system notworking in Pro Shop Parks Equipment

Pro Shop Doors (In lieu of Fire Station Access Box) Terrazzo grinder (uneven sidewalk grinder)
AED (Mon-outlay)

Replace Windows in Pro Shop
Additional Work
Projects In-Progress Replace Pumps for Lift Station
Park Improvements Modified Pool Filter Backflush
Install All Abilities Playground in Woodland Park [Oct )
Repair Playground Equipment at 4 Parks (15 Oct)
Clubhouse Dock (15 Oct)

LEGEND

Equipment

Safety

Critical Repairs [Asset Protection)

Operational Improvements
I —




Finances



REVENUE - JAN THRU AUG 2025
Anticipated Percent
Variationin  Percent Variance Variance
APPROVED Planned Actual Actual From Variance from |Revenue Estimated  from Anticipated
Annual Revenue to Revenue to Expectedto Estimatedto |Expected in Estimated Total Approved at the End of
Budget Date Date Date Date Budget Revenue Revenue Budget the Year
From From
Accounting From Budget Revenue (CUM ACT - (CUMVAR/ JIBUD-CUM (CUM ACT +
Software  Spreadsheet Report CUM BUD) CUM BUD) % JACT]) GM Estimate ETC) (BUD - EAC) (VAR/BUD
Department {(BUD) (CUM BUD) (CUMACT) (CUMVAR) (%CUMVAR) (REMF) (ETC) (EAC) (VAR) (%VAR)
General Government $3,367,872 $195,630 $942,814 $747,184 382% $2,425,058 $3,490,071  $4,046,980 $679,108 20%
Golf Course $886,500 $639,100 $808,257 $169,157 26% $78,243 $484,306  $1,027,150 $140,650 16%
Parks and Rec $95,678 $82,786 $87,627 $4.841 6% $8,051 $3,082 $90,709 -$4,969 -5%
Pool $64,600 $64,600 $78,245 $13,645 21% -$13,645 $540 $78,785 $14,185 22%
Library $4,050 $40 $137 $97 242% $3,913 $4,015 $4,151 $101 2%
Cemetery $35,000 $27,000 $9,101 -$17,899 -66% $25,899 $5,470 $22,000 -$13,000 -37%
Total $4,453,700 $1,009,156 $1,926,180 $917,024 91%)  $2,527,520 $3,987,483  $5,269,775 $816,075 18%

REVENUE
1Jan Thru 31 Aug 2025

11 SEP 2025




%6,000,000

%5,000,000

$4,000,000

$3,000,000

%2,000,000

$1,000,000

50

Total Revenue - Jan - Aug 2025

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

s B gie
m— Revenue

— Projected

TOTAL
REVENUE
1Jan Thru 31
Aug 2025

11 SEP 2025




EXPENSES - JAN THRU AUG 2025
Anticipated Percent
Variationin  Percent Funds Estimated Estimated  Variance Variance
APPROVED Planned Actual Actual From Variance from |Remaining to Expensesto Total from Anticipated
Annual Expensesto Expenses to Expectedto Estimatedto |do Expected do Remaining Expenseto Approved at the End of
Budget Date Date Date Date Work Work do Work Budget the Year
From From
Accounting From Budget Expense (CUM ACT - (CUMVAR/ |(BUD-CUM (CUM ACT +
Software  Spreadsheet Report CUM BUD) CUM BUD) % JACT) GM Estimate ETC) (BUD - EAC) (VAR/BUD
Department (BUD) (CUM BUD) (CUMACT) (CUMVAR) (%CUMVAR) (REMF) (ETC) (EAC) (VAR) (%VAR)
General Government 868,980 $572,310 433,999 138,311 24% 434,981 $291,411 $725,410 $143,570 17%
Golf Course 1,444,705 $1,010,631 797,568 213,063 21% 647,137 $588,532  $1,386,100 $58,605 4%
Parks and Rec 1,351,690 $915,408 757,434 157,974 17% 994,256 $637,436  $1,394,870 ($43,180) -3%
Pool 130,925 $121,998 138,216 (16,218} -13% (7,291) $14,319 $152,535 ($21,610) -17%
Library 27,920 $19,341 12,856 0,485 34% 15,064 $17,643 $27,920 $0 0%
Cemetery 21,460 $13,918 11,813 2,105 15% 9,647 $12,947 $24,760 ($3,300) -15%
Total 3,845,680 2,653,606 2,151,886 501,720 i IB%J 1,693,794 $1,559,709  $3,711,595 $134,085 3%|

EXPENSES
1 Jan—31 Aug 2025

11 SEP 2025




$4,500,000
$4,000,000
$3,500,000
$3,000,000
$2,500,000
$2,000,000
$1,500,000
$1,000,000
$500,000
50

Total Expenses - Jan - Aug 2025

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

Oct Mov Dec

B U EET
—— Py DENSES

m—— Projected

TOTAL
EXPENSES

1 Jan—31 Aug
2025

11 SEP 2025




Discussion ltems



FiInance Committee
Update



Presentation of 2026
Tentative Budget and

Fee Schedule for
Board Review




Policy Committee
Update



Planning Committee
Update



* Millpond Park Phase | Bid
* RFP submitted

Contractor’s Meeting 17 Sept 2025
Bids Due 25 Sept 2025
Review of Bids by Planning Committee 25 Sept

Planning Committee 2025

Actions * Initial Meeting with Contractor to update
Impact Fees Usage

* Planning for Millpond Bridge Rebuild

* Planning for Oscarson Park Build

* UDOT Planning for Soundwall Trail




Action ltems




Board Review and Possible
Approval of September 10,

2025, Board Meeting
Minutes



Board Review and Possible
Approval of August Financial
Statements, Purchases and
Journal Entries



Open comment
session for individual
Board Members to
present final thoughts
on any subject
covered in the
meeting, updates on

individual projects
not covered by the
GM, concerns from
residents, and
requests for future
board actions.

Board Member
Reports ana
Discussion
[tems



Motion to adJourn the Stansbury Service
Agency Board of Directors Meeting.
Motion to enter into the Stansbury
Greenbelt Service Area Board Meeting




STANSBURY GREENBELT AREA
BOARD MEETING

SEPTEMBER 24, 2025




Order of Business
1. Callto Order
2. Roll Call
3.  Public Comments
Action Items

1. 2025.09.02 A

a. Board Review and Possible Approval of the August 27, 2025,
Board Meeting Minutes

2. 2025.09.03 A

a. Board Review of Cemetery Lot Line Adjustment and Possible
Approval to Sign the Quick Claim Deed.




Public Comment




Action ltems




Board Review and Possible
Approval of the August 27,
2025, Board Meeting

Minutes




Board Review of
Cemetery Lot Line
Adjustment and
Possible Approval to
Sign the Quick Claim
Deed.




o e
e

e

L .t o 1 P s . T .
Ty e

f=ry
ot e s e, s ey e s,

s By 5 i o b ekt B T, e i

S

sty

B ]

g
[ty

By e e b o o b8 4 3 b, it S
e s b o oy ity B, e S o sy

= 100 s s
e T P 5 oy e o e, .o

P, 38 e b8 1

STANSBURY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

BRIGHAM ROAD

STANSBURY, UTAH







Adjourn




	2025.09.24 POWERPOINT.pdf
	COMBINED STANSBURY GREENBELT SERVICE AREA BOARD OF TRUSTEES, AND STANSBURY SERVICE AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA 
	Agenda
	Slide Number 3
	Public Comment
	Review of Public Comment
	GM Update
	Operations
	Mowing –Rabbit Ditch�24 September 2025
	Irrigation – Golf Course�24 September 2025
	Irrigation – Golf Course�24 September 2025
	Millpond Pumping�16-17 September 2025
	Millpond Pumping�16-17 September 2025
	Weed Clipping Retrieval Boat�16-17 September 2025
	Projects
	Slide Number 15
	Finances
	REVENUE�1 Jan Thru 31 Aug 2025
	TOTAL REVENUE�1 Jan Thru 31 Aug 2025
	EXPENSES�1 Jan – 31 Aug 2025
	TOTAL EXPENSES�1 Jan – 31 Aug 2025
	Discussion Items
	Finance Committee Update
	Presentation of 2026 Tentative Budget and Fee Schedule for Board Review�
	Policy Committee Update
	Planning Committee Update
	Planning Committee Actions
	Action Items
	Board Review and Possible Approval of September 10, 2025, Board Meeting Minutes
	Board Review and Possible Approval of August Financial Statements, Purchases and Journal Entries
	 �Board Member Reports and Discussion Items
	 Motion to adjourn the Stansbury Service Agency Board of Directors Meeting.� Motion to enter into the Stansbury Greenbelt Service Area Board Meeting
	STANSBURY GREENBELT AREA BOARD MEETING
	Agenda
	Public Comment
	Action Items
	Board Review and Possible Approval of the August 27, 2025, Board Meeting Minutes�
	Board Review of Cemetery Lot Line Adjustment and Possible Approval to Sign the Quick Claim Deed.�
	Slide Number 38
	Slide Number 39
	Adjourn

	Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer (1).pdf



